
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

March 13, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 13, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THlS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBDC HEARlNG WHERE ATIENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTIClPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGN1ZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR. REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR TIlE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SUENCE 

(8) OPEN FORUM· (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J . PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 2/28112-COW-2/28/12 

(0) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOP:MENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-TIF APPLICATION-COLLISION CENTER OF AMERICA,-6305 OGDEN AVE. 
2. BDC-TIP APPLICATION-BLUE PENGUIN BAR & GRILL,-3250 GROVE AVE. 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMATION· LT. JERRY ENRIGHT 29 YEARS OF SERVICE 
2. PROCLAMATION-JAMES & WILLIAMS JEWELERS 50TH ANNIVERSARY 
3. RETIREMENT OF RICHARD SW ADE FROM 9-1-1 BOARD 
4.9-1-1 BOARD APPOINTMENT-KRIS CONIGLIO 
5. POLICE PENSION BOARD REAPPOINTMENT·]. SWICIONIS / J. KROC 
6. FIREMEN'S PENSION BOARD REAPPOINTMENT-D. 0' HALLORAN / I. KROC 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. DOLLARS FOR SCHOLARS APPOINTMENTS·c' BERROUT / DOUG W ALEGA 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICA TrONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 

1. ALDERMAN SKRYD-DOG BARKING ORDINANCE 
2. CERMAK ROAD SIGNS FOR SEC. 616.07 
3. BERWYN MAIN STREET-SIGN, LIGHTING, AWNING PROGRAM (S.L.A.P.) RECAP 



(J) STAFF REPORTS 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 13,2012 

1. FINANCE DIRECTOR-2012 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE (BUDGET) 
2. FINANCE DIRECTOR-AMENDED ABATEMENT ORDINANCE 
3. FINANCE DIRECTOR-DISPOSAL OF LlBRARY VEHICLE 
4. FIRE CHIEF-LT. PROMOTION OF FlREFIGHTER THOMAS STll..LO 
5. FIRE CHIEF-LT. PROMOTION OF ENGINEER JERRY SIMEK 
6. FJRE CHIEF-SENIORITY PROMOTION OF FIREFIGHTER JERRY MARWLLO, 

TO ENGINEER 
7. FIRE CHIEF· SENIORITY PROMOTION OF FIREFIGHTER MICHAEL LYONS, 

TO ENGINEER 
8. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER- A WARD OF 2012 SEASONAL PLANTlNG 

AND UPKEEP·CONTRACT. 
9. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECfOR-AWARD OF 2012 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE CON1RACT 
10. BERWYN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT/COORDINATOR-UPDATE 
11. POLICE CHIEF-REQUEST TO HIRE SEVEN POLICE OFFICERS 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: hLL mMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARl! CONSIDERED TO 8ERot1I'M IN NAnJRE AND 
WIU.. BE lIN ACniD IN ONe MOTION. 1lIBllE WD.L BE NO SSP AlU.Tl! DISCUSSION OF 1lfESE ITEMS UNUlSS " COUlfCIL MEMBl!It SO 
REQUesTS. IN WHIOl EVEHTTHE TTEM WIl.L BE REMOV!!D FROM THE cm4SENT "GENOA AND CONSIDIlRED AS mE F1RST rTEM AFrBR 
Al'PItOV AL OF 11m CONSeNT "1lEND" 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YROLL-21291l2-$906.935.04 
2. BUDGET CHAJR-PAYABLES-2128/12-$1,696,240.57 
3. BOYAJIAN·HANDICAP DROP OFF SIGN-B. D' ALESSANDRO-3835 RIDGELAND-

APPROVED 
4. BOY AJIAN-HANDICAP SIGN-F. 1. LOMBARDI-3800 RIDGELAND AVE.-APPROVE 
5. BOY AJlAN-HANDICAP SIGN-D. CONGELOSI-3602 HIGHLAND A YE.-APPROVE 
6. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-G. HUBBARD-6701 W. 19TII ST.-APPROVE 
7. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-I. CUEVAS, JR.-2334 EAST AVE.-APPROVE 
8. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-I. OUADI-6421 27TH ST.-APPROVE 
9. BUILDlNG & LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS-FEBRUARY, 2012 
10. COLLECTIONS AND LICENSING PERMITS-FEBRUARY, 2012 
11. SOUTH BERWYN EDUCATION FOUNDATION-CIRCUS DAY-9nI12 
12. MARlA SS LAURET ANA ANNUAL FEAST -8/31, 9/1, 9/2, 9/3/12 
13. FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH-RUMMAGE SALE-4n1l12 
14. BERWYN MAIN STREET-CINCO DE MAYO ON MAIN STREET, RESTAURANT CRAWL 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 38 

~CITY.CLERK---

In accordance with the provisioos of tbe Americans with disabUities Act. lilY individual wbo is in the need of l reasonable accommodatioo in order 10 partic:ipale in or 
benefit from anendaoce 81 a pubU(; meeting oCme City of Berwyn should contact 'Ibomu J. Pavlik, City Clerlt at 708n88-2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date. 





TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROll CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 

C. 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes City Council - 2128112 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 2128/12 

1- 6 
1- 2 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
1. BOC-TIF Application-Collision Center of America-6305 Ogden Ave. 
2. TJF Application-Blue Penguin Bar & Grill, 3250 Grove Ave 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Proclamation-Lt. Jerry Enright 29 Years of Service 
2. Proclamation-James & Williams Jewelers 50111 Anniversary 
3. Retirement of Richard Swade from 9- I -1 Board 
4. 9-1-1 Board Appointment-Kris Coniglio 
5. Police Pension Board Reappointment-J. Swicionis I J. Kroc 
6. Firemen's Pension Board Reappointment-D. O'Halioran 11. Kroc 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
I. Dollars for Scholars Appointments- C. Berrout I Doug Walega 

1- 2 
1- 1 

1- 1 
1- I 
1- 2 
1- 1 
1- I 
1- 1 

1- I 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

1. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
1. Alderman Skryd-Dog Barking Ordinance 1- 7 
2. Cermak Road Signs for Sec. 616.07 1- 2 
3. Berwyn Main Street-Sign, Lighting, Awning Program (SLA.P.) Recap 1- 2 

J. Staff Reports 
1. Finance Director-3012 Appropriation Ordinance (Budget) 1-6 
2. Finance Director-Amendment Abatement Ordinance 1-4 
3. Finance Director-Disposal of Library Vehicle 1- 1 
4. Fire Chief- Lt. Promotion of Firefighter Thomas Stillo 1- 2 
5. Fire Chief-Lt. Promotion of Engineer Jerry Simek 1- 2 
6. Fire Chief-Seniority Promotion of Firefighter Jerry Marzullo, to Engineer 1- I 
7. Fire Ghief-Seniority Promotion of Firefighter Michael Lyons, to Engineer 1-' 
8. Project Operations Manager-Award of 2012 Seasonal Planting and Upkeep-Contract 1- 2 
9. Public Works Director-Award of 2012 Landscape Maintenance Contract 1- I 
10. Berwyn Emergency Management/Coordinator- Update 1- 1 
11. Police Chief-Request to Hire Seven Police Officers 1- 1 

March 13, 2012 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

K. Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-2129/12 - $902,935.04 
2. Budget Chair-Pay ables-2128/12-$1.696. 240.57 
3. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-B. D' Alessandro-3835 Ridgeland.-Approve 
4. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-F. Lombardi-3800 Ridgeland-Approve 
5. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-D. Congelosi-3602 Highland-Approve 
6. Polashek-Handicap Sign-G. Hubbard-6701 W. 1911l Street-Approve 
7. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Cuevas, Jr.-2334 East Ave.-Approve 
8. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Ouadi-6421 27111 Street-Approve 
9. Building & local Improvement Pennits for February, 2012 
10. Collections and Licensing Permits for February, 2012 
11 . South Berwyn Education Foundation-Circus Day-9n/12 
12. Maria SS Lauretana Ann ual Feast - 8/31, 9/1, 9/2 and 9/3/12 
13. First Baptist Church-Rummage Sale - 4121/12 
14. Berwyn Main Street-Cinco De Mayo on Main Street, Restaurant Crawl 

March 13,2012 

1- 2 
1- 6 
1- 7 
1- 8 
1- 7 
1- 8 
1- 7 
1- 9 
1- 9 
1- 7 
1- 1 
1- 1 
1- 1 
1- 1 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

FEBRUARY 28, 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Avila 
and Laureto. Absent: Polashek. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Polashek. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of Ava Reyna, Granddaughter of Louise Sommese, 
former Deputy City Clerk, the family of Peter G. Eleutari, WWII 
Veteran and beloved Grandfather of Detective Michael Fellows and for 
the Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety, 
along with the Men and Women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Berwyn 
resident Sandi Van Goethem, spoke about two events sponsored by 
the Berwyn Public Library. Trivia Night Tuesday March 6, 2012, at 
Garv's-Inn at 6546 Windsor Avenue at 7:00p.m., Book Lovers Club at 
Olive or twist, Tuesday March 27, 2011 at 7:00p.m., and also spoke 
about No Longer a 'SHHH!; place, The Berwyn Library moves past 
stereotypes to offer new programming. The Mayor extended 
congratulations to Alderman Teddy Polashek, and his wife Misa, on the 
birth of their son Theodore Jan Polashek, born February 19, 2012. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on February 14, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Santoy, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Item D-1, Bid Opening and Tabulation for Seasonal Planting & Upkeep. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and authorize the corporate authorizes and any interested parties to 
adjourn to the Board Room to open, tabulate and return same to City 
Council. The motion carried by a voice vote. Clerk Pavlik noted that we 
received bids from Nancy Gambino, Yurity # 3, Christy Webber, 

_ __ Branda I andscapin.g., lPc.-rl=i~Ea-ptn§!l-fle7;-E>a\tids-ta-ndscape, 
McAdam Landscaping, Inc. Acres Group, City Escape Garden & Design 
and Yuritzy's RC Landscaping. 

1 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 28/ 2012 

6. Item D-2, Bid Opening and Tabulation for Landscape Maintenance 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and authorize the corporate authorizes and any interested parties to 
adjourn to the Board Room to open, tabulate and return same to City 
Council. The motion carried by a voice vote. Clerk Pavlik noted that we 
received bids from Yurity # 3, Hoy Landscaping, Inc., Davids 
Landscape, Brancto Landscaping, Inc. 

7. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regarding the Commissioner of 
the Year Award given to Commissioner Edward Karasek. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
Proclamation as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

8. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regardIng the Retirement of 
Engineer Gary Pocic and for his 30 plus years of service with the 
Berwyn Fire Department. Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded by 
Laureto, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation regarding the Eagle Scout Award 
honoring John Luksa. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Boyajian, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting awarded to Finance 
Director, John Wysocki. Thereafter, Chapmen made a motion, 
seconded by Avila, to concur and accept as informational with special 
thanks to all in the Finance Department for their hard work in 
achieving this award. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

11. Rre Chief a/Halloran submitted a communication regarding retirement 
Lt. Jerry Enright and replacement of Lieutenant's pOSition and 
Probationary Firefighter/Paramedic. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and accept as informational and 
grant permission to promote the next most qualified senior firefig,~h:..=..te:::..:r~ ____ _ 

------' ana contactthe Berwyn Fire & Police Commission to begin the process 
of a replacement Probationary Firefighter/paramedic. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
fEBRUARY 28, 2012 

12. Fire Chief Q'Halloran submitted a communication regarding permission 
to contact the Fire & Police Commission to promote the next Candidate 
on the Lieutenant's Eligibility promotional list. Thereafter, Skryd made 
a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and grant permission to 
promote the next most qualified senior Lieutenant and contact the 
Berwyn Fire & Police Commission to begin the process. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

13. Deferred communication from Alderman Santoy regarding. Alivio 
Medical Center. Thereafter, a motion by Santoy, seconded by 
Boyajian, to defer the matter generally. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

14. The Budget Committee submitted a communication regarding a Budget 
meetings held on November 11, 2011 thru February 23, 2012, 
regarding Budget Hearings and Discussions for the 2012 Budget and 
the ongoing review and implementation of reductions to the Budget, 
with recommendation to refer the Draft 2012 Budget to the City 
Council for approval and passage. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. The Traffic Engineer submitted a communication regarding Award of 
Traffic Control Equipment Control Contract. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for 
payment in the amount not to exceed $23,400.00 and award the 
Traffic Control Equipment Group A contract to the low bidder All Traffic 
Solutions. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
and approve for payment in the amount not to exceed $13,600.00 and 
award the Traffic Control Equipment Group B contract to the low 
bidder TAPCO. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve for payment In the amount not to exceed $19,300.00 and 
award the Traffic Control to the low bidder for the Group C contract to --:-------

------' the-low-bidder-RoadSafe. "fhe-moti'o'n-carri'ecrt5y aunanfmous roil call 
vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 28, 2012 

16. The Project Operations Manager submitted a communication regarding 
Vehicle Fuel tax Increase and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 895.02 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN TO ADJUST THE VEHICLE 
FUEL TAX. 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

17. The Project Operations Manager submitted a communication regarding 
Change of Natural Gas Index. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, 
grant permission to confirm at time of transaction and authorize the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto . The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

18. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 
Establishment of a Utility Fund. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

19. The Finance Director submitted the 2012 Draft Budget document. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to refer the 
matter to City Council for passage and to request a Public Hearing be 
held on March 13, 2012 at 5:45 p.m., and to authorize the Clerk to 
post and publish same. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

20. The Consent agenda Items K-1 thru K-6-were submitted: 

K-1 Budget Chair-Payroll-2/15/12-$l,022,767.02 
K-2 Budget Chajr-Payroll-2/28/12-$982/~9;!..3~2.:..':::8~O_-:--__ --=-_______ _ 

------ K=3-PolcisheK-HanOicap Sign D-Paschal-1516 Euclid Ave. APPROVE 
K-4 Avila-Handicap Sign T-Mendoza-2126 Home Ave. DENY 
K-5 Havlicek Elementary School-Field Day-5/31/12 
K-6 American Cancer Society-Relay for Life-Tag Days 5/13, 5/14/12 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 28, 2012 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus Vote Designation, The motion carried by voice 

vote. 

21. Item 0-1, the Tabulation of Bids for the Seasonal Planting & Upkeep 
were returned to Council. Bids were received from: 

Nancy Gambino 
Proposal # (1) $25,295.27 

Christy Webber 
Proposal # (3) $55,949.35 

Hoy Landscaping, Inc. 
Proposal # (5) $17,246.00 

McAdam Landscaping, Inc. 
Proposal # (7) $19,331.98 

City Escape Garden & Design 
Proposal # (9) $32,464.00 

Yurity # 3 
Proposal # (2) $30, 045.50 

Brancto Landscaping, Inc. 
(4) Proposals # (4) $39,676.52 

Davids Landscape 
Proposal (6) 57,011.00 

Acres Group 
Proposal # (8) 24,195.86 

Yuritzy's RC Landscaping 
Proposal # (10) $34,255.94 

Thereafter, Chapman, made a motion seconded by Boyajian, to refer 
the matter to the Project Operations Manager, Evan Summers, for 
review and report with recommendations to award. The motion carried 
by a voice 

22. Item D-2, the Tabulation of Bids for the Landscape Maintenance were 
returned to Council. Bids were received from: 

Yurity # 3 Hoy Landscaping, Inc. 
Proposal # (1) for Proposal # (2) for 

_____ -'""_epot $12-,800.00,----Depot $8, '758:00 

Cermak $20,300.00 Cermak $13, 195.00 
Ogden $12,500.00 Ogden $11,789.00 

5 



BERWYN CITV COUNCil MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 28, 2012 

Davids Landscape 
Proposa I (3) for 
Depot $18,800.00 
Cermak $28,500.00 
Ogden $18,40.00 

Brancto Landscaping, Inc. 
Proposal (4) for 
Depot $14,511.00 
Cermak $24,330.00 
Ogden $15,566.00 

Thereafter, Chapman, made a motion seconded by Boyajian, to refer 
the matter to the Public Works Director, Robert Schiller, for review and 
report with recommendations to award. The motion carried by a voice 

23. Mayor called a Public HearIng at 5:45 p.m. on Tuesday March 13, 2012 
for the 2012 Appropriation Ordinance (Budget) for the City of Berwyn. 

24. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:35 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Th as J. Pavlik, CMC 

City Clerk 

6 



MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

FEBRUARY 28, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:00 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll, the following responded present. Chapman, Paul, Skryd, 
Avila} Laureto. Absent: Boyajian, Santoy and Polashek. Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to excuse Boyajian, Santoy and Polashek. The motion 
carried. 

Note: Alderman Boyajian present at 6:01 p.m. 

2. Gas tax Increase Presentation: The Mayor recognized Assistant Finance 
Director Dave Jelonek. Jelonek presented a Power Point Presentation 
regarding Gas Price Analysis, a study of Gas Prices in Neighboring 
Communities and sample data from GasBuddy.com of 4-6 surrounding 
communities with the following Gas Taxes: 

Oak Park .06 
Cicero .02 
Berwyn .01 

Compared the average prices, price of gas and the Gas Tax, with no 
dIfference in prices vs. Oak Park, which has a .05 higher tax. Also broke 
down pricing of BP, Shell, Citgo and compared to municipalities with no 
tax and to those which do have local Gas Tax, with no Significant price 
difference. 
Evans Summers gave a presentation on Price Banding, reviewed same 
and with a recommendation to raise .02 or .03 per gallon. Alderman 
Avila questioned how much in additional revenue. Answer; 
approximately $130,000 with a .01 increase and $260,000 a year at .02 
increase. 
Dave Denys explained what price suppliers charge to individual stations 
and how they can sell to Oak Park 4.5 less then what they charge a 
station across the street in Berwyn. Alderman Skryd questioned if all 
revenue goes to MFT fund. Answer; no. Alderman Paul questioned what 
fund MFT revenues go into. Answer; General Fund. 

Note: Alderman Santoy present at 6: 16 p. m. 

Staff recommendation Is for a .02 or .03 per gallon increase. 

1 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
FEBRUARY 28, 2012 

3. Utility Fund Presentation: Finance Director John Wysocki explained 
proposal to replace water/sewer fund. This Utility Fund will included also 
include Garbage fees, which now go into General Fund. This has to do 
with the New World system for billing purposes and New World cannot 
segregate funds, which are on same bill, for accounting purposes. 
Currently, the Water/Sewer Fund Is causing accounting problems with 
Garbage fees and this will solve the problem for reporting purposes. 

4. Budget Presentation: John Wysocki presented a Draft 2012 Budget and 
gave a power point presentation regarding same (see attached.) 
Wysocki first thanked all those involved in the Budget process. 
Presentation included; 

*Changes in City Funds: New Utility Funds, which will now include 
garbage fees. Senior Program Fund has been eliminated, no changes in 
service, but it is now accounted as a department of the General Fund. 

*Budget Summary, All Funds: Total city wide revenue are budgeted at 
$82.2 million. Expenditures are at $88.8 Million. 

*General Fund Summary; General Fund revenues are budgeted to 
decrease by $750,000 Dr 2% from 2011. Expenditures are budgeted to 
decrease by $1.6 million Dr 3% from 2011. 

*Property Tax Revenues: the total levy increase of 3% due to the 
recapture of EAV from the expiring Cermak TIF. The 2011 Levy remained 
the same as 2010, with no increase. 

In summary, the bottom line for the 2012 Budget Is an increase of 
$697,000 in the General Fund, as planned, to build a reserve fund 
balance. Wysocki is asking to hold a Public Hearing on March 13, 2012 at 
5:45 P.M. 

5. There being no further business to come before the Committee of the 
Whole Meeting, same was after a motion by Santoy, seconded Boyajian, to 
adjourn the Committee of the Whole at 6:46 p.m. The motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
-' 

2 



~ I'! ,- .--

r; A 

V 
} 

II 
I' 

" 
j/ 

l 

V II 
I 

~/ 
I; D. Bid Openings Tabulations 

V I ~ 
J 

l/ 
~ . 

J 

I 

[/ 
J 

/ 
I 
; 

~,' 

I 

V j 

V ~ 
l I-:--
I 

V ~ 

Vi ~ 

..fl.. _~ ~ w.. 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



be wyn development 
CORPORATION 

L 
--=-3---322~S'-:. O:-a-:-k7Pa-r1<:-A7""venue 

Second Aoor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.B100 

fax: 708.788.0966 
www.berwyn.net 

March 13,2012 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26tb Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF appHcation - Coll181on Centen of Ameri~ 6305 Ogden Ave. 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The applicants are requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at their 
new commercial space. The TIF scope of work includes, but not limited to, 
demolition, masonry, concrete, doors, bathrooms, water service. signage and 
office remodeling including electric. HV AC, carpentry and floors. Collision 
Centers of America is approaching 38 years in business in the Chicago 
metro area providing auto body services primarily. but in recent years, full 
service mechanical auto repair and certified towing and recovery also. The 
new Berwyn location is the 24th unit and will serve the surrounding 
communities for all collision repair needs from minor dents and fender 
benders to complete frame repair and paint 11 jobs are created. The 
applicant submitted a Tier II TIF application. To this extent, the applicant is 
requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at this location in order to fill 
in the needed gap. Total TIF eligible project costs are expected to be 
.$317,890. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF 
application which was reviewed by Berwyn Development Corporation 
(BOC) staff and then processed for consideration. A revenue forecast shows 
that the business would produce $358,754 in total tax revenue over the next 
five years. 

The BDC's Board of Directors and the OgdenlDepot TIF committee have 
both agreed to recommend approval of the below specified TIF monies 
regarding Collision Centers of America's TIF eligible project costs. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve TIF 
. monies- to -pay-only· the-eligible· costs-associated-with ·thls-proj ect up- to-a. 
maximum of $65.000 fur faced work with the stipulation that no stucco or 
EIFS be used. As part of our process, BDC staff will validate work 



berwyn developmpn 
. CORPORA T ION 

3322 S:OiICPinfAvenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 
708.788.8100 

fax; 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

performed and eligibility prior to any payments. Furthennore, the BDC will 
ensure the applicant will not receive any TIF monies prior to obtaining 
proper City permits. 

With the consent of City Council, Collision Centers of America can 
commence work on their project and contribute to the revitalization efforts 
taking place on Ogden Avenue. 

~~~lY submitted for you consideration, 

~~y W. Griffin 



/ 

ber y development March 13.2012 
CORPORA T ION 

332is.Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Memben of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West U;t.II Street 
Berwyn, n.. 60402 

Re: TIF application - Blue Penguin Bar & Grill, 3250 Grove Ave. 

Dear Mayor and City Council. 

Applicants are requesting TIF funds for improvements at their new 
commercial space. The TIF scope of work includes a.wning, signage and 
carpeting. The applicant is proposing to renovate the approximately 4,000 
sq. ft. commercial space in order to establish his new restaUTlUlt Blue 
Penguin will be a full service bar and grill featuring pizza and traditional 
American cuisine with banquet seating on the second floor. The applicants 
submitted a Tier I TIP application. To this extent, the applicants are 
requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at this location in order to fill 
in the needed gap. Total TIF eligible project costs are expected to be $7,650. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF 
application which was reviewed by Berwyn Development Corporation 
(BDC) staff and then processed for consideration. A 5·year revenue forecast 
shows that the business would produce $169,076 in total tax revenue. 

The BDC's Board of Directors and the OgdenIDepot TIP committee have 
both agreed to recommend approval of the below specified TIF monies 
regarding Blue Penguin Bar & Grill's TIF eligible project costs. 

Based on this informa.tion, the City Council is being asked to approve TIF 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to Ii 

maximum of $5.490. As part of our process, BOC staff will validate work 
performed and eligibility prior to any payments. Furthermore, the BOC will 
ensure the applicant will not receive any TIF monies prior to obtaining 
proper City permits. 

WIth the consent of City COlmcil, Blue Penguin Bar & Grill can commence 
work on their project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place 

-in the.Depot.Distri 

E
y submitted for you consideration, 

~ " 

oW. Griffin 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas. 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Therefore, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

Jerry Enright has been employed by the City of Berwyn since March 17, 1983 working under 
past Mayors Joseph Lanzillotti. Thomas Shaughnessy. Michael O'Connor, and presently Mayor 
Robert Lovero; and 

Jerry Enright was raised in Berwyn, attended St. Odillo Grade School, Morton West High 
School, and Aurora College. He enjoys spending time with his family, wife Kory, sons Daniel, 
David and Jeremiah, daughters in law Karly and Johanna, and two grandchildren Chase and 
Emily; and 

Jerry Enright also enjoys snowmobiling, boating, jet skiing, and spending time at his home in 
Wisconsin; and 

Jerry Enright rose through the ranks of the Fire Department, starting as a fire fighter then was 
promoted to the rank of Lieutenant where he excelled at his position during emergency 
operations; and 

Jerry Enright was astutely aware of his most important role as a company officer and his crew's 
safety; and 

Jerry Enright participated on the City and Division 11 Fire Investigation team, and served on the 
Local 506 Health and Safety committee; and 

The City of Berwyn would like to extend its best wishes to a devoted employee for a retirement 
filled with joy, the love of his family and friends, and the good health to pursue whatever plans 
with his family he may have in the future; and 

I, Mayor Robert Lovero and the Aldermen of the City of Berwyn would like to extend our 
appreciation and thanks in congratulating Mr. Jerry Enright for his twenty nine exemplary years 
of service. 

Dated this 131h day of March 2012. 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, it is a necessary fUllction ofgovemment to ensure that its citizens are dedicated to the betterment 
of the community: and 

WHEREAS, as the Mayor ofthe City of Berwyn, it is my fundamental belief that the best means of fostering 
commitment to our community is by recognizing the contributions of the citizens who have come before us; and 

WHEREAS, James Lava, William Hlavacek Sr., and Henry Hlavacek opened the doors of James & Williams 
Jewelers in 1962 with the premise of quality products and superior customer service; and 

WHEREAS, now, 50 years later James & Williams Jewelers continue to be family owned and operated as the 
next two generations maintain the same values of total customer satisfaction; and 

WHEREAS, James & Williams Jewelers proudly represents and is an authorized dealer of the top watch and 
jewelry designers ofthe world; and 

WHEREAS, William Sr. (November 18, 2000) and William Jr. (November 1, 2008) both received the Charles 
E. Piper Award; and 

WHEREAS, on January 12,2012 James & Williams Jewelers received the George W. Ashby Award for 
Business Excellence; and 

WHEREAS, on January 25,2012 - James & Williams Jewelers received the President's Award from Berwyn 
Main Street; and 

WHEREAS, we are excited to celebrate James & Williams Jewelers 50lh Anniversary in 2012, and we look 
forward to their bright future. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor of Berwyn , in recognition of the Hlavacek family's 
commitment to the City of Berwyn do hereby proclaim James and Williams Jewelers Day in the City of 
Berwyn, March 6, 2012. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 61h day of March 2012. 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

March 13,2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Retirement of Richard Swade from 9-1-1- Board 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I received a letter of resignation from Richard Swade pertaining to his position as a member of the 9-1-1 Board. 

During his tenure, Mr. Swade has fulfilled his duties in an exemplary manner. The City of Berwyn is grateful 

for the services perfonned by Mr. Swade during his time as a member of the 9-1-1 Board. 

Sincerely, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn,llli.nois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 WVI-W.berwyn.iJ.gov 



Oenu 0 Ii' JIl,'f .!II 
fire (hu:f 

Ricb.ltd S"<lde 
.-\.< ,ist:lt:! FII e Cb~1 

January t 9. 2012 

6 ;C..,) W ~ r' 1 ' Sorc!' B~\\ :, :~ Ii.. " ~ .' ! . . ': 

",)S '~S 2060 'Xl ' : I 

F~ .,." ·ss ;(,:9 • EJr,Cf8'"11\:1 " l 1 

:-Ob\'OI' Rohcn J Lon::ro 

Please accept this letter as official notification of my inlent to resign my position as a 
member of the Berwyn ETSB effective immediately. 

My decision is based upon personal consideration and not intended to reflect adversely 
on this board. 

I certainly wish the ETSB well in their (uLurc ent!e;J.\'or, ,md consider it an honor to have 
worked with them, 

Respectfu II y. 

~c/.~ 
Richard L. Swadc 



The City of Bervvyn 

March 13,2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: 9-1-1-Board Appointment 

Council Members: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to appoint Kris Coniglio as a member to the 9-1-1 Board to fill the opening left by the resignation 

of Richard Swade. Mr. Coniglio brings his experience and knowledge gained from serving Berwyn as a 

fireman over the years. Mr. Coniglio will serve the remaining of Richard Swade's term which expires 

November 27,2013. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation ofKris Coniglio and approve the appointment. 

Respectfull y, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www,bcrwyn.iI.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

r.,S A Century of Progress with Pride 

March 13, 2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Police Pension Board Reappointment 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to reappoint two members to the Police Pension Board. Please concur in my recommendation and 

approve the following appointments and terms. 

Reappointments: 

Jim Swicionis 

Joseph M. Kroc 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Levero 
Mayor 

5/11/1 1-5/11/13 

5/11111 - 5/11/13 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

March 13,2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Firemen's Pension Board Reappointment 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to reappoint two members to the Firemen's Pension Board. Please concur in my recommendation 

and approve the following appointments and terms. 

Reappointments: 

Denis O'Halloran 

Joseph M. Kroc 

Respectfully, 

Mayor 

5/1/12 - 5/1115 

5/1/12 - 511 /14 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-26715 

www.berwyn-Il.gov 

~\ March 8,2012 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Dollars for Scholars Appointments 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I have regrettably accepted the resignation of Tony Laureto as a member of the City of Berwyn 
$ 4 Scholars Committee. I would like to thank Mr. Laureto for his years of hard work and 
dedication, not only to this committee, but for all his efforts towards providing quality 
education to Berwyn students. I would recommend the appointment of Berwyn resident Carlos 
Berrout to fill the vacancy. 

I would also like to appoint Berwyn resident Doug Walega to fill the current vacancy, which 
was created by the passing of Mario Lavorata. Mr. Lavorata dedicated the better part of his 
young life serving causes for the betterment of the Berwyn community and he is greatly 
missed. 

I respectfully ask for your concurrence in the appointments of Mr. Carlos Berrout and Mr. 
Doug Walega to the Berwyn Dollars for Scholars Committee. I thank you in advance for your 
consideration. 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century ofProgres8 with Pride 

Michele D. Skryd 
Fourth Ward Alderman 

6700 West 2G'h Street Denvyn, Illinois 60,102'0701 Telephono: (70S) 788-2660 Fnx: (70S) 788-2675 
IVWIV .berwyn-j Lgov 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Aldennan of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 8,2012 

RE: Dog Barking Ordinance 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Although pets can provide much companionship and love, they can also become a nuisance to an entire 
neighborhood if not cared for properly. Attached is the dog barking ordinance recently passed in Los Angeles, 
California. A first offense will cost dog owners $250. A second offense jumps to $500, and a third offense will 
result in a $1,000 fine. 

Barking is considered excessive if it continues for 10 minutes or more, or intennittently for 30 minutes or more 
within a three-hour period. 

It would be my recommendation to refer this to the City Attorney for proper drafting as a separate ordinance or 
to amend to the City of Berwyn Ordinances Chapter 666, or any other appropriate chapter. 

Respectfully, 

M~P.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 1_8_1_9_3_0 __ 

An ordinance amending Sections 53.18.5 and 53.63 and adding Section 53 .34.3 
to Article 3, Chapter 5 of the Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) to authorize the 
Department of Animal Services (Department) to conduct barking dog and other hearings 
in the absence of a dog license, to establish more definite barking dog noise and 
distance criteria and create a Restricted Dog Permit. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES 
DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The title, first unnumbered paragraph and Subsection (a) of Section 
53.18.5 of the Los Angeles Municipal Code are amend ed to read as follows: 

SEC. 53.18.5. HEARING PROCEDURES AND LICENSE REVOCATIONS. 

This section shall govern hearing procedures for barking dog complaints, the 
revocation of dog licenses and related matters. For purposes of this section the 
term "dog" includes the plural and the term "owner" means the owner or person having 
charge, care or custody of a dog. 

(a) Hearing. A hearing pursuant to this Section shall be held to issue 
or reissue a dog license upon terms, conditions and restrictions. A hearing shall 
also be held to revoke a dog license that has previously been issued or reissued 
upon terms, conditions or restrictions where the owner has either failed to comply 
with the terms, conditions or restrictions or the violation continues to exist or 
reoccurs. A hearing also may be held in the absence of a dog license or in the 
absence of a valid license. FollOwing the hearing, the license may be issued or 
reissued upon terms, condftfons and restrictions, or the owner may be ordered to 
surrender the dog to the Department or remove the dog from the City as if the 
license was revoked. 

Sec. 2. Paragraph 1 of Subsection (I) of Section 53.18.5 of the Los Angeles 
Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

1. If, at the initial hearing the Hearing EXaminer determines that the 
allegations are true, the Hearing Examiner shall recommend that the license be 
issued or reIssued upon reasonable terms, condftions or restrictions for the 
training, handling or maintenance of the dog to abate the condition which gave 
rise to the. hearing. In the absence of a dog license or of a valid license, the 
Hearing Examiner may recommend that the license be issued upon reasonable 
tenns, conditions or restrictions or if the oymer is unwilling to accept an issued or 
reissued license, that the dog be surrendered to the DeQartment or rem:..:.;o=.;v:..::e:.::d:....:.f.:..::ro:.:.,m!..:.....-___ _ 

------. tne City. Surrendering thedog to the Department or removing the dog from the 
City shall be in addition to any civil or criminal penalties for failure to have a valid 
license. 

1 



· Terms, conditions, or restrictions may include but are not limited to the 
following: 

A. selection of locations within the owner's property or premises 
where a dog shall not be kept; 

B. requirements as to size, construction or design of an 
enclosure where a dog may be kept; 

C. specialized training from a trainer or training program 
approved by the Department to correct any of the dog's behavioral 
problems; 

D. removal of one or more dogs from the premises to another 
location or prohibiting the addition of any new dog at the premises; 

E. types and method of restraint, or muzzling, or both; 

F. photo identification, permanent marking, electronic 
Identification device, or all of these, for purposes of identificatIon; 

G. sterilization, even if otherwise exempt; 

H. , a civil penalty as provided by ordinance for an administrative 
citations enforcement program; 

1. requiring the owner to obtain a Restricted Dog Permit with 
additional terms, conditions and restrictions pursuant thereto. 

Sec. 3. Paragraph 3 of Subsection (I) of Section 53.18.5 of the Los Angeles 
Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

3. If the owner fails to appear at a hearing or absents himself from a 
hearing, the Hearing Examiner may continue the matter or proceed with the 
hearing as the Hearing Examiner deems appropriate. Notwithstanding any other 
provision of this Section, the Hearing Examiner may recommend that the license 
of any owner who fails to attend a hearing or absents himself from a hearing be 
revoked if the evidence establishes that the allegations are true. In the absence 
of a license or a valid license, the Hearing Examiner may recommend that the 
dog be surrendered to the Department or removed from the City as if the license 
were revoked. Surrendering the dog to the Department or removing the dog from 
the City shall be in addition to any civil or criminal penalties for failure to have a 
valid license. 

Sec. 4. Subsection (n) of Section 53.18.5 of the Los Angeles MuniCipal Code is 
amended to read as follows: 

2 



(n) Revoked License - Removal of Animal from City. Following a 
hearing, if a dog license is revoked, or in the absence of a license or a valid 
license, if the dog has been ordered to be surrendered to the Department or 
removed from the City as if the license were revoked, the owner shall surrender 
the dog to the Department or permanently remove the dog or cause the dog to 
be permanently removed from the City within five (5) calendar days after eIther 
the time for appeal, as provided herein, has passed without an appeal being filed, 
or the decision of the General Manager revoking a dog license or ordering the 
dog to be surrendered to the Department or removed from the City as if the 
license were revoked, has been served upon the dog owner. The dog shall be 
Impounded by the Department if found within the City after the five day period. 
Failure to remove a dog from the City or surrender it to the Department as 
provided herein is a misdemeanor. 

Sec. 5. Paragraph 1 of Subsection (q) of Section 53.18.5 of the Los Angeles 
Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

1. The decision of the General Manager to revoke a dog license or 
order a dog to be surrendered to the Department or removed from the City as if 
the license were revoked, to declare a dog to be a dangerous animal, to issue or 
re-issue a dog license upon terms, conditions or restrictions, or refu!?e to issue a 
new license pursuant to Subdivision (r) may be appealed to the Board of 
Commissioners by the owner of the dog as provided herein. 

Sec. 6. Section 53.34.3 is added to Article 3 of Chapter V of the Los Angeles 
Municipal Code to read as follows: 

SEC. 53.34.3. RESTRICTED DOG PERMIT. 

(a) Following a hearing in accordance with Section 53.18.5 or Section 
53.34.4, if the Hearing Examiner determines that the bite, attack or injury was the result 
of improper or negligent training, handling or maintenance, and that the' owner or 
custodian is able and willing to properly train, handle or maintain the dog and that a 
similar incident Is not likely to occur if the terms, conditions and restrictions are followed, 
the Hearing Examiner may recommend that a Restricted Dog Permit be issued as part 
of the terms, conditions or restrictions pursuant to Subsection (I) of Section 53.18.5, to 
include, but not limited to, some or all of the following additional terms, conditions or 
restrictions to protect the public health, safety and welfare: 

1. That in addition to the dog license tax and fee, the owner shall pay 
a Restricted Dog Permit fee of $120.00 annually, which is subject to 
reassessment in accordance with Section 53.12 (a). 

2-. - Thaftfie Clog owner o5tain ana maliltlinlia6i1ity insurance in an 
amount not less than $100,000 or In an amount determined by the City's Risk 

3 



Manager, provide proof of insurance and notify the City at least thirty (30) days 
prior to cancellation or non-renewal of the insurance coverage. 

3. Post waming signs at all property entrances and notify the 
occupants of the adjacent property and/or within a 150 foot radius of the 
Restricted Dog Permit. 

4. That the dog not be transferred or placed In the custody of another 
person without the written consent of the General Manager, except in a licensed 
dog kennel or with a Califomia licensed veterinarian. The dog owner must notify 
any transferee, kennel, veterinarian or other custodIan that the dog is subject to a 
Restricted Dog Permit. 

5. other terms, conditions and restrictions may include but are not 
limited to the training, handling and maintenance of the dog, the wearing of a 
muzzle, properly securing the owner's or custodian's property and that the dog 
only be walked by the owner or another responsible adult. 

6. That the dog owner and custodian, if separate from the owner, sIgn 
a declaration that he or she will abide by the terms, conditions and restrictions of 
the license and the Restricted Dog Permit. 

(b) A Restricted Dog Permit shall not be issued for a dog that has fatally 
injured a human being or to a dog owner if any current or previously owned dog of that 
owner has fatally Injured a human being. 

(c) A Restricted Dog Permit may be rescinded by the General Manager if the 
owner demonstrates that measures taken by the owner or changed circumstances have 
mitigated the danger to the public, including the permanent removal of the dog from the 
City. 

(d) The Department may amend or revoke a Restricted Dog Permit and the 
dog license following a hearing If the owner has failed to comply with the terms, 
conditions or restrictions of the Permit or of the dog license. 

Sec. 7. The first paragraph and SubsectIons (a) and, (b) of Section 53,63 of the 
Los Angeles Municipal Code are amended to read as follows: 

SEC. 53.63. BARKING DOG NOISE. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to permit any dog or dogs under his or her 
charge, care, custody or control to emit any excessive noise after the Department has 
issued a written notice advising the owner or custodian of the alleged noise and the 

---Tl.rocedures'-as-set forth, below' have-beerrfollowed:-For' purposes'of this· section;-the- -----
term "excessive noise" shall mean noise which is unreasonably annoying, disturbing, 
offensIve, or which unreasonably interferes with the comfortable enjoyment of life or 

4 



property of one or more persons occupying property In the communitY or neighborhood, 
within reasonable proximity to the property where the dog or dogs are kept. The noise 
must be continuously audible for ten (10) minutes or intermittently audible for thirty (30) 
minutes within a three (3) hour period. However, the provisions of this section shall not 
apply to any commercIal animal establishment permitted by zoning law where located. 
The Department is responsible for enforcement of the provisions of this Section as 
follows: 

(a) FIrst Complaint 

1. Upon receiving a written complaint Involving a whining, barking, 
howling, or similar dog noise, the Department shall issue a written notice to the 
owner or person having charge, care, or custody (hereinafter in this Section 
referred to as the owner) of the dog or dogs advising that person of the noise 
complaint and requesting immediate abatement of any excessive noise. 

2. Complaints to the Department must be submitted in writing, and 
shall include the name, address and telephone number of the complainant(s) as 
well as the address of the dog owner and a description of the noise. 

(b) Second Complaint. 

1. If, within 15 days from the Issuance of the written notice pursuant to 
(a) above, a second complaint is received from the complainant along with a 
written complaint from an additional complainant residing In a separate residence 
within reasonable proximity to the dog(s), the Department shall, by written notice, 
require the complainant or complainants and the owner of the dog or dogs to 
appear at a meeting before a Department representative to discuss possible 
ways and means to resolve the problem. The Department may proceed with a 
meeting based on a second complaint from only one complainant if the 
Department determines that the noise affects that complainant. If the problem 
remains unresolved, the matter shall be set for hearing as provided by Section 
53.18.5. 

2 If the owner fails to appear before the Department representative, 
and there Is evidence that the dog or dogs have emitted excessive noise, the 
problem shall be deemed unresolved, and the matter set for hearing as provided 
by Section 53.18.5. 

5 



Sec. 8. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this ordinance and have it 
published in accordance with Council policy, either in a daily newspaper circulated 
in the City of Los Angeles or by posting for ten days in three public places in the City of 
Los Angeles: one copy on the bulletin board located at the MaIn Street entrance to the 
Los Angeles City Hall; one copy on the bulletin board located at the Main Street 
entrance to the Los Angeles City Hall East; and one copy on the bulletin board located 
at the Temple Street entrance to the Los Angeles County Hall of Records. 

I hereby certify that this ordinance wa~_p"~ssed by the Council of the City of 
Los Angeles, at its meeting of lIDV . 0 1 lim' . 

Approved __ N_D_V_O_'_2_0_11 ___ _ 

Approved as to Form and Legality 

CARMEN A. TRUTANICH, City Attorney 

CO> .. , ·-L·· .;,,-.--.~ ... ,---__ By ____ ~ .. = .... ~ .. ~ .. =_ ______ ~-._-------

DOV S. LES L 
Assistant City Attorney 

File No. ~~, .. Dl\ 2..'-~ ___ _ 

JUNE LAG MAY. City Clerk 

By 

Mayor 

M:\GENERAl COUNSEL DIVISION\OOV lESEL\ORDINANCESIAS Ordinance LAMe 53.18.5 License Revocation HearlAg$ October 31. 2011.doc 

6 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michele D. Skryd 
Fourth Ward Alderman 

t..... d-6100 W", 26'" St~t Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fill(: (708) 788-2G7~ 
www.berwyn·il.gov 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W, 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 8,2012 

RE: Cermak Road Signs for Sec. 616.07 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

It was brought to my attention at a recent Berwyn Main Street Business Roundtable meeting that the business 
owners have been experiencing an increase in residents that are not cleaning up after their pets. 

It would be my recommendation to refer this to the Traffic Engineer for study and placement on Cermak Road. 
A picture of the sign is attached. 

Respectfully, 

M~~.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 





, BERWYN MAIN STREET 
51mp • DilJr' E..:plmr Unlink Rnnd 

M~h7.2012 -r .......... 3 
y 

Alderman of the Berwyn City COWlcil 
6700 w. 26tb Street 
Betwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Berwyn Main Street / Sign. lighting, awning program (S.L.A.P) recap 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

InJanuary of2010 the BDC held the 2010 Economic Overview/Strategic Planning Session for the four 
business corridors within the City of Berwyn. One of the items on the list for implemenution for the Cermak 
Road Corridor was a fa4j:ade & Signage improvement grant program. BMS worked closely with the BDC to 
insure that funds &om the Cermak TIP were allocated for the ~ade & Signage improvement grant program. 
The BDC on February 28, 2010 during Il Committee of the Whole meeting included the SL.A.P program as 
pan of that project list. 

In June of that same year BMS presented to the City Council the S.LA.P initiative, a program that would 
address Signage, Lighting and Awning's along Cermak Rm.d. BMS worked closely with the BDC to secure 
$250,000 in TIF monies to implement the progtarn. BMS also asked the City COWlcil to allow us to administer 
the program. The City Council approved our request and allowed us to administer this successful program. 

I would like to address some misconceptions regarding the $250,000 and the way it was managed. The 
successful administration of the S.L.A.P program allowed each qualifying business to be granted up to $10,000 
toward the improvement of their store&onts. The BMS Design Committee met monthly to review the 
applications and Irnlde their recommendations to the BMS board for funding. We succe$sfulJy funded forty
nine projects, attached you will find the ptOjects completed. 

BMS did not charge an adrnini!tration fee for the S.L.A.P program the funds were strictly used for the 
busiIlcsse$. BMS did not receive this money nor was any part of our budget. The total investment amount on 
Cermak Rd. was $269,340.00; today we still continue to see private investment improvemeQts along Cermak 
Rei. 

We look forward to continuing our ttvital..i.zation along on Cermak Rd and working with the City of Berwyn. 

~ ~ 
Executive Director 
Betwyn Main Street 

BERWYN MA1N STREET 

(>723 W~"S( C"-rJll"I. Ro..tJ 
lkrwvll .lilinol' (,O~11 

71~ ..J8..Jl-:>mo 
hef\\~·nlI1Jln>tTtX[ .o~ 

;\ 11 niino i, M.lin Srr<."c( I'rogr..t n 





J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

/{" / \ A Century of Progress with Pride ...J 6700 Wast 2(jlIo Street Berwyn, illinois 60402'0701 Tolepbone: (708) 788-2660 (708) 788-0273 
www.berwyn-il.goy 

To: . Mayor Robert J. Lovero and the City Council 

From: JObnWYSOCkir-~ 
Subject: 2012 Appropriation Ordinance 

Date: March 9, 2012 

Attached is the 2012 appropriation ordinance which includes the 2012 budget document. The budget 
document was also distributed at the last City Council meeting. I am requesting that you adopt the 
ordinance. An adopted appropriation ordinance must be filed with the County by March 31 of each 
year. Thank. you. 



City of BeIWYfl 
6700 W. 26'· Sireet 
Be/wyo, IL 60402 
(706) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

Memo 
To: Mayor, City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Cieri< 

CC: 

Date: 3-9-12 

He: 2012 Proposed Budget Document 

City of Berwyn, 
Clerk's Office 

A hard copy of the 2012 Budget Document has not been supplied in your packet and Is unchanged 
from the Draft Document presented at the 2-28-12 COW, It is part of the 2012 Appropriation Ordinance 
as Exhibit A and can be accessed directly at: 

http://www.berwyn-il.gov/pdf/2012 Final Budgetpdf. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home 
rule municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the 
State of Illinois, anel as such, may exercise any power and perform any function 
pertaining to its government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn and Section 8-2-9 of 
the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-2-9) require the adoption of an ordinance 
within the first quarter of each fiscal year, to be tenned the annual appropriation 
ordinance, appropriating such sums of money as are deemed necessary to defray all 
necessary expenses and liabilities of the municipality and which specifies the objects and 
purposes for which these appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each 
object or purpose (the "Annual Appropriation Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, as required by applicable law, notice of a public hearing on the 
proposed Annual Appropriation Ordinance was published in a newspaper published in 
the City at least ten (10) days before the time of the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, such public hearing was held on March 13,2012, with all wishing 
to speak being heard; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable law, City staff prepared a proposed 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance or a fonnaIly prepared appropriation or budget 
document upon which this Ordinance is based, which has been and is currently 
conveniently available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City COWlcii have reviewed the AnnuaJ 
Appropriation Ordinance for fiscal year 2012 and have detennined that said 
appropriations are in the best interests of the City and its residents ; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council 
of the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois, in the exercise of the City's 
home rule powers, as follows: 

SECTION 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated 
herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

SECTION 2: The following sums of money for each City fund, or as much 
thereof as may be authorized by law, be and are hereby appropriated for the corporate 

------ purposes-and-objects-of- the· Gity ,hereinafter' specified-for the ' fiscal- year comrnencing-------
January 1,2012 and ending on December 31,2012. 



SECTION 3: All the appropriations herein made for any purpose shall be 
regarded only as a maximum amount to be expended under the respecti ve appropriation 
funds, shall not be construed as a commitment, agreement, obligation or liability of the 
City, and each such appropriation being subject to further approval as to the actual 
expenditure thereof by the Mayor and City Council of the City. 

SECTION 4: To the extent allowed by applicable law, any unexpended balance 
of the appropriations for the fIscal years prior hereto are hereby specifically re
appropriated for the same fund purposes for which they were originally made and may be 
expended in making up any insufficiency in any item or items provided in this Ordinance 
without supplemental appropriation. 

SECfION 5: The sums as set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law and needed or 
deemed necessary, are hereby appropriated to defray and pay all necessary expenses and 
liabilities of the City and such appropriations are hereby made for the objects and 
purposes as set forth in Exhibit A. 

SECTION 6: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish this 
Ordinance in pamphlet form or in a newspaper of general circulation within the City 
within thirty (30) days after its adoption. The City Clerk is further authorized and 
directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the Cook County Clerk within 
thirty (30) days of its adoption and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the City is authorized to 
certify to the Cook County Clerk that the Estimate of Revenues by Source, incorporated 
herein by reference, is a true statement of said revenues, which Estimate of Revenues by 
Source shall also be filed with the Cook County Clerk within said thirty (30) day period. 
The officers, employees and/or agents of the City shall take all actions necessary or 
reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the intent of this 
Ordinance and shall take all actions in conformity therewith. The officers, employees 
and/or agents of the City are specifically authorized and directed to draft and disseminate 
any and all necessary fonns to be utilized in connection with the terms and purpose of 
this Ordinance. 

SECfION 7: If any section, paragraph. clause or provision of this Ordinance 
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of 
this Ordinance. 

SECTION 8: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 9: Any non-preemptive state statute in conflict hereof with this 
Ordinance is hereby superseded to the full extent of such conflict pursuant to the exercise 
of the home rule powers of the City. 

SECfION 10: This Ordinance shaH be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

2 



ADOPTED this 13th day of March, 2012 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED this 13th day of March 2012. 

Robert 1. Lovero, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik, City Clerk 

3 



EXHIBIT A 

-- -----------------------------

4 



~ 

The City of Berwyn John Wysocki 
f\ Finance Director 

/(J" (j-- A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn, ntinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 (70S) 788-0273 

www.berwyn-ilgov 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and the City Council 

From: John Wysocki /tLv ~ 
Subject Amended A'ement Ordinance 

Date: March 9, 2012 

Attached is an amendment to Ordinance No. 11-57 Providing for the Abatement of the 2011 Tax Levy 
for the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2011, of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. While 
the amount of the abatement indicated in the original ordinance was correct, the amounts shown as the 
original levy and the tax levy (after abatement) were incorrect. The Cook County Clerk's office has 
requested an amendment to the abatement ordinance to clarify the intent of CounciL 

Again, this amended ordinance does not change the amoWlt of the tax levy or the abatement but 
simply corrects typographical errors in the original ordinance. I request that you please pass this 
amended ordinance. Thank you. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 11~57 PROVIDING FOR THE 
ABATEMENT OF THE 2011 TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, 

SERIES 2011, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY,ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, []linois, adopted Ordinance No. II ~36, on 
September 27,2011, entitled "An Ordinance Providing for the Issuance of General Obligation 
Bonds of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, in the aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $11,000,000." (the "Ordinance"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn now has on hand, on deposit in the Water and Sewer Fund 
from sources other than taxation, sufficient funds which are available to be used to pay the 
principal and interest on the Ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The tax levy against all taxable property in the City of Berwyn as set forth in the 
Ordinance and the corresponding Bond Detennination is abated as follows: (Additions 8re 
bolded aud d9uble underlined, Eleletiens are skuek tlHe\:lgk): 
Tax Year Original Levy Abatement Tax Levy 

2011 $257,577.50 
347,691,50 

$90,114 $1 67, ~ {;3 .50 
257,577,50 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held 
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this __ day of March, 2012 pursuant to a roU call vote as follows: 

Chapman 
Boyajian 
Paul 
Slayd 
San toy 
Polashek 
Avila 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

____ Laureto _ __________________________________ _ 

(Mayor Lovero) 
TOTAL 



APPROVED by the Mayor on March __ .2012. 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 



STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTlFICATION 
I, Thomas Pavlik, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the 
books and records of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, 

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Ordinance No,_, 
>tAn Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 11-57 Providing for the Abatement of the 2011 Tax 
Levy for the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2011, of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, 
Illinois," adopted. and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, lIIinois on 
March--> 2012, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City 
of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this __ day of March, 2012 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
Cook County, Illinois 



A Century of ProgreS8 with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Fina.oce Director 

6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn. filinoi8 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 ru: (708) 788'2567 
www.bcrwyn·il .gov 

To: City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

From: John Wysoe~ ~ 
Date: March 8,2012 

Subject: Disposal of Library Vehicle 

We have been notified by the Library Director that the following vehicle is no longer of use to 
the library and should be declared surplus property: 

1992 Chevrolet Astra VIN#lGNDLl5W2NB232503 

This vehicle has exceeded its useful and has therefore been fully depreciated. I recommend it 
be disposed of at fair market value. 



Denis O'HalJoran 
Fire Chief 
do'halloran@ci.herwyn.il.us 

Sam Molinaro 
As.rista/ll Fire Chief 
;<mol i naro@ci.belWyn.il.lL." 

March 8,2012 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-]-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Re: Promotion of FF Thomas Stillo to the rank of Lieutenant 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Mayor Robert J. Lovcro 

As you know Lieutenant Tom Hayes has been promoted to the rank of Deputy Chief. This has created an 

opening in the Lieutenant's rank. I propose that Tom Stillo, the next firefighter on the current 

Lieutenants promotional eligibility list, be promoted to fill the vacancy. 

This position has been planned for in the 2012 budget. 

Res pectfully s u bm itted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 
• Carl Reina. Chairman 
~ Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

@ Roger Montoro, Commissioner Berwyn, IL. 60402 
Tony J. Laureto, Secretary -.... 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph Avila, Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Fire Chief Denis Q'Halloran 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 3/5/2012 
RE: Promotion of Firefighter Thomas Stillo 

At the request of Chief Denis Q'Halloran, Thomas Stillo as the next 
candidate on the Lieutenant's eligibility list, be promoted to the rank of 
Lieutenant 
The members of the Police and Fire Commission pending approval of the 
Mayor and the City Council therefore recommend the appointment of 
Thomas Stillo to the rank of Lieutenant in the Berwyn Fire Department and 
are sworn in at the Berwyn Council meeting on 311312012 with the effective 
start date of 3/8/2012. 

The Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chainnan 

Richard Toman, Commissioner 

Roger Montoro, Commissioner 

Tony 1. Laureto, Secretary 

BPRC 1 



Sam Molinaro 
Assutanl Fire Chit![ 
smolinnro@ci.berwy" . iJ.u~ 

March 8, 2012 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

F,\x 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Re: Promotion of Engineer Jerry Simek to the rank of Lieutenant & Swearing in. 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Mayor Robert J. Lovcl'o 

As you know Lieutenant Jerry Enright has retired. This has created an opening in the Lieutenant's rank. 

I have contact the Fire & Police Commission and they have approved this promotion. I propose that 

Tom Stillo, the next firefighter on the current LIeutenants promotional eligibility list, be promoted to fill 

the vacancy. 

This position has been planned for in the 2012 budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission W Carl Reina, Chairman 
m1. Rick Toman. Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

@ Roger Montoro, Commissioner 
Tony J. Laureto, Secretary -.-

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Berwyn,IL.60402 

Alderman Ralph Avila, Chainnan of Police and Fire Committee 
Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 3/5/2012 
RE: Promotion of Engineer Jerrry Simek 

At the request of Chief Denis O'Halloran, Jerry Simek as the next candidate 
on the Lieutenant's eligibility list, be promoted to the rank of Lieutenant 
The members of the Police and Fire Commission pending approval of the 
Mayor and the City Council therefore recorrunend the appointment of Jerry 
Simek to the rank of Lieutenant in the Berwyn Fire Department and are 
sworn in at the Berwyn Council meeting on 3113/2012 with the effective 
start date of 3/8/2012. 

The Board of Police and Fire Conunissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman, Commissioner 

Roger Montoro, Commissioner 

Tony 1. Laureto, Secretary 

BPRC 



Denis O'Hallorlll1 

yV> 
Fire Chief 
do'hllllornn@d.llcrwyn.iLus 

Sam Molinaro 
Anislant Fire Chicf 
~rnnl innm@CLbt:rwyn.il.us 

March 8, 2012 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

F,\x 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Re: Firefighter Jerry Marzullo, Seniority Promotion to the Position of Engineer 

Honorable Mayor Lovero and Members of City Council, 

Mayor Rohert J. Lovern 

I would like to present Firefighter Jerry Marzullo to be sworn in for a Seniority Promotion to the 

position of Engineer effective March 8, 2011. This will fill the position of Retired Engineer Gary Pocic. 

Firefighter Jerry Marzullo is certified by the Office of the State Fire Marshal as a Fire Apparatus Engineer 

and has met the requirements of the job position which includes the most senior firefighter . 

This pOSition, Engineer, has been planned for in the 2012 budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'HaJloran 



Denis O'Halloran 
Fire Chj~ 
rlo'halioran@ci.helWyo.il.us 

Sam Molinoro 
A.uUlnnl Fire Chief 
smoti naro@ci .\)(!lWy n.i l. us 

March 8, 2012 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, IL60402-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-]-1 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Re : Firefighter Michael Lyons, Seniority PromotIon to the Position of Engineer 

Honorable Mayor Lovero and Members of City Council, 

Mayor RolH!rl J. Lovero 

I would like to present Firefighter Michael Lyons to be sworn in for a Seniority Promotion to the 

position of Engineer effective March 8, 2011. This will fill the position of Engineer Jerry Simek due to his 

recent promotion to Lieutena nt. Firefighter Michael Lyons is certified by the Office of the State Fire 

Marshal as a Fire Apparatus Engineer and has met the requirements of the job position which indudes 

the most senior firefighter. 

This position, Engineer, has been planned for in the 2012 budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

March 13, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: 2012 Seasonal Planting and Upkeep - Contract Award 

Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations 

Manager 

In accordance with the RFP that was issued on February 14"', City Council is scheduled to award the 2012 
Seasonal Planting and Upkeep contract at this meeting. 

After auditing, checking references and verifying the equipment of the 10 submitted bids. Hoy Landscaping was 
initially the low bid but, upon correspondence with their staff, it became apparent that they left out a key 
portion ofthe contract in their bid. Hoy Landscaping's bid has since increased their bid by $4,700 thereby 
making McAdam Landscaping the lowest bidder. It is my recommendation to select McAdam landscaping, Inc. 
at a bid price of $19,331.98. 

Upon your approval, I will work with McAdam Landscaping to perform the install and ongoing upkeep as 
detailed In the RFP. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

~;?: 
Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone! (708) 788. 2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-iJ.gov 



Name 

Nancy Gambino - Arte Verde 

Yuritzy #3 

Christy Webber 

Brancato landscaping, Inc. 

Hoy Landscaping'" 

Davids Landscape 

McAdam Landscaping, Inc. 

Acres Group 

City Escape Garden & Design 

Yuritzy's RC landscaping 

2012 Seasonal Planting & Upkeep 
City of Berwyn, Il 

Tuesday, February 28,2012 
Address 

15630 IL RT. 76 

Poplar Grove, IL 61065 

7916 W. 45th PL. 

Lyons, Il 60534 

2900 W. Ferdinand 

Chicago, I L 60612 

9029 N. Nora 

Niles, IL 60714 

300 Lake St. 

Melrose Park, IL 60160 

6927 w. 29th St. 

Berwyn,IL604oo 

2001 Des Plaines Ave 

Forest Park, Il60130 

610 W. liberty St. 

wauconda, JL 60084 

3022 Lake St. 

Chicago, IL 60612 

2222 S. 18th Ave 

North Riverside, IL 60546 

·Left out Cermak Road watering in bid. Bidder subsequently increased bid by additional $4,700. 

Amount 

$ 25,291.27 

$ 30,045.50 

$ 55,949.35 

$ 39,676.52 

$ 17,246.00 • 

$ 57,011.00 

$ 19,331.98 

$ 24,195.86 

$ 32,464.00 

$ 34,255.94 



The City of Berwyn Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: March 8, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Levero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Request to approve and award 2012 Landscape Maintenance contract. 

The City of Berwyn opened bids for the above mentioned project on February 14, 2012. Four bidders 
submitted proposals for consideration. They were Yuritzy #3, Hoy Landscaping, Inc., Davids Landscape and 
Brancato Landscaping. 

These bids were received and tabulated and checked for accuracy. Please note the summary of bids below~ 

Yuritzy #3 

Davids Landscape 

Depot - $12,800 
Cermak - $20,300 
Ogden - $12,500 

Depot - $1 8,800 
Cermak - $28,500 
Ogden - $18.400 

Hoy Landscaping, Inc. Depot - $8,758 
Cermak - $13,1 95 
Ogden - $1 1,789 

Brancato Landscaping, Inc. Depot - $14,511 
Cermak - $24,330 
Ogden - $15,566 

The low bidder for each district was Hoy Landscaping as noted above. Hoy Landscaping has long been the 
contractor for MacNeal Hospital. We have verified Hoy Landscaping's references and find them to be 
qualified to carry out the contract. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the 2012 Landscape Maintenance Contract be awarded to Hoy 
Landscaping in the amount of $33,742 This project is budgeted within tIre Public Works Budget. 

Respectfully, 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn,lWnois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn.il.gov 



--"....::--;::~ r /( /\0 Berwyn Em",gency Management 
Tony J. Laureto, Coordinator 

~ID~ - . :l 
10 1',' .., , ", •• ' . 1' , • 

,,,.,,'1'''' '.11'.1 • • -. , · 

Planning is the Key To Surviving a Disaster or 
Emergency 

March 13, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Berwyn Emergency Management Update 

Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

In 2007, Berwyn City Council adopted a resolution establishing a National Incident Management 
System (NIMS). NIMS is a nationally recognized method designed with the purpose of allowing 
shared decision making between first responders and stakeholders during a disaster. 

Since the enactment of NIMS in Berwyn, the City's disaster preparedness has greatly increased. 
An Emergency Action Plan has been adopted and is pending approval from Cook County and the 
lEMA, NIMS training is underway, Berwyn has hosted Department of Homeland Security 
Training and we are currently in the process of setting up CERT and MRT programs. 

Going forward, there are several goals that we are working towards to further Improve our 
emergency preparedness. Currently, the priority is to update NIMS CAST, the online 
management and reporting application for NIMS. By bringing NIMS CAST up-to-date we will 
ensure that we continue to have access to federal grant dollars. Updating NIMS CAST will also 
allow us to develop an essential facilities plan review program. 

Finally, Berwyn Emergency Management has plans to create public information programs, 
maintain Berwyn's Emergency Operations Center and combine the services of Berwyn 
Emergency Management Agency (BEMA) and Berwyn Emergency Services (BES). 

It is important to know that Berwyn Is prepared for whatever may come. 

Sincerely, 

Tony J._ Lau..!:~t'? . 
708-795-5600 Ext. 3195 
Alaureto@ci.berwyn.i l.us 

BEM 
Community Preparedness Starts with YOU 



BE 

Mayor /' \\ 
Robert J . LDvero )/ 

March 7, 2012 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

6700 W. 26th Street 

8erwyn, Il 60402 

"Serving with Pride" 

RE: REQUEST TO HIRE SEVEN pOLICE OFFICERS 

Dear Mayor Lovero: 

EN 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

The Berwyn Police Department. in its continuing effort to provide the citizens of Berwyn a safe community in 

which to live, work and play, is respectfully requesting your approval for the hiring of seven (7) police officers. 

The vacancies were created by service and disability related retirements since 2010 and 2011, and pursuant to 

a hiring freeze and agreement between the City and the Illinois Munlclpal Police Association (IMPA) Union for 

2011. 

The hiring will take place from the newly established Police Eligibility list. The positions are currently approved 

for in the police department budget, and meet all hiring guidelines of the IMPA collective bargaining 

agreement. 

Please contact me at anytime if you have further questions regarding this request. Thank you for your time 

and consideration. 

Respectfully, 

~~s 
Jame D. Ritz 

Chief of Poi Ice 

JDR/na 

6401 West 31st St 8erwyn,lL 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1-708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627 
www.berwynpolicedepartment.com 



j ~ 

f/ 
I . 

II 

~' 
I 

~( ~ 

l/ K. Consent Agenda 
I 

~/ t 

~/ 
i 

/ 
~ 

l/ 
} 

yr 

I 

V 
} 

~l 

~ 

V A 

V l Ii 

L 

I 
'I I. I' 

'! 

V' 
1/ 

.- ~_ 1_ .... , 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

~/ \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 261h Street Berwyn, Olinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-iI.gov 

February 29, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll February 29, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
March 13.2012 meeting. 

Payroll: February 29,2012 in the amount of $906,935.04. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



BATCH !CK DATE GROSS 

22012~ i/29/2012 I 904010.2 

- 220m1 '-"/29/2012 b 29i4:84 
- TOTALS -1= 9~9~5.04 
- ._1 __ 

FEDERAL 

STATE 

. ~ 

Federal 

I State 
162776.75 
- . - . - t-I ----+_ - - - -

37849.35 

STATE 

37706.96 
- - +--- --_.-

I 
- -- I- 1-- - ---- --+I------t------+--- - --

1 
I 
j 
I --1 

"T 
! 

-

I 
I 
L 
I 

. - .-.~ ---

TOTALS , 87414.041 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

~/~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
est 26th Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (70B) 749-B401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

March 9, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables March 13, 2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the March 13, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: March 13,2012 in the amount of $ J ) ~ 9 b} J.. '-+0 .S7 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 31912011 • To Payment Date: 31812012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 

01 - General Cash I 
~ I 
16420 0212812012 ppen Accounts Payable ILEAS $250.00 
16421 0310512012 <>?en Accounts Payable Metro Motors $2,900.00 
16422 03107/2012 ppen Accounts Payable McGrath Lexus of Westmont $.3,043.88 
16423 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $714.81 
16424 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable A Square Deal Glass Company $500.00 
15425 03106(2012 9Pen Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics 57,800.86 
16426 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $7,828.00 

! SeIVK:eS, Inc. 
16427 03/0812012 9pen Accounts Payable ADT Security Services $457.70 
16426 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable AETNA· U.S. Healthcare 526.400.84 
15429 03/0612012 ()pen Accounts Payable Airgas North Central $101.96 
16430 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable Alexandra Albrecht $100.00 
16431 0310612012 Open Accounts Payable Allstate Processing Center 5683.38 
16432 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable AmAudit $961 .68 
16433 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable American Legal Publishing $973.00 

Corporation 
16434 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable Anlonio Montiel S51 .03 
16435 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Art Lefebvre $123.85 
16436 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Ashley Bruno $500.00 
16437 03/0812012 0pen Accounts Payable Associated nre and Battery $1 ,258.21 
16438 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable AT&T $18,333.37 
15439 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable AT&T $1,383.93 
16440 0310612012 0pen Accounts Payable AT& T $555.03 
15441 03/0812012 0pen Accounts Payable AT & T Internet Services $984.88 
16442 0310812012 Qpen Accounts Payable Audio Editions $162.32 
16443 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo $48.71 
16444 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $750.00 
16445 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $589.71 
16446 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. $7.83 
16447 03108f2012 ~pen Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Tructcing $3,374 .35 
16448 0310812012 Qpen Accounts Payable Berwyn A~ Hardware $38.46 
16449 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Development Corporalion 5462,301 .50 
16450 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Development Corporation $54,500.14 
16451 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $5,026.00 
16452 03/0812012 Qopen Accounts Payable Bradford Systems Corporation $2,400.00 
16453 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Madden $540.00 
16454 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Welch $750.00 
16455 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Brodart C0lTl>any $49.19 
15456 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Bryan Cummings $100.00 
16457 0310812012 qpen Accounts Payable Calli Leventls $252.00 
15458 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable COW Government. Inc. $643.50 
16459 0310812012 qpen Accounts Payable Chicago Offi~ Technology Group $493.36 
16450 0310812012 qpen Accounts Payable Christopher J . LaMarca $57.10 
16461 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Citadel $90.00 
16462 03(0812012 qpen Accounts Payable City of Homes Organizations, Inc. $1 ,400.00 
16463 03(0812012 qpen Accounts Payable Comcasl Cable $72.75 
16454 0310812012 qpen Accounts Payable CornEd 5627.47 
16465 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund $439.15 

! 
user: lovinelli, Luna I Pages: 1 of 5 Thursday, March DB, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/9/2011 • To Payment Date: 3/8/2012 

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~88 Name Amount Amount Difference 

16466 03f0812012 ppen Accounts Payable CrimeRe9()rts $3.588.00 
16467 03108(2012 ppen Accounts Payable Cuda Law Offices, LTD 51.532.00 
164e8 03108(2012 ppen Accounts Payable Cynthia Hurkes $233.10 
16409 03/08/2012 ppen Accounts Payable Daniel Rodriguez $2.224.86 
16470 0310812012 9Pen Accounts Payable David Pasten-Rojano & Luz Me $1.475.00 

I Guadlupe Bautista Gom 
16471 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing . LP $1 ,408.96 
16472 03108(2012 ppen Accounts Payable Demco Educational Corporation 558.18 
16473 03108(2012 9pen Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $1 ,420.00 
16474 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable Don Morris An:;hltects, PC $8.455.30 
16475 0310812012 9Pen Accounts Payable Empire Cooler Service, Inc. $92.00 
16476 0310812012 ()pen Accounts Payable Epp's Custom Heating & Air 5325.00 
16477 0310812012 OPen Accounts Payable Farid Khatib $100.00 , 
16478 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation 518.19 
16479 03/08/2012 9pen Accounts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. 5113,00 
16480 03108(2012 9pen Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants, Inc. 51,070.00 
16481 03/0812012 9pen Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company 51.100.00 
16482 0310812012 ~n Accounts Payable Fort Dearborn Life Insurance $5,521.26 

I Company 
16483 03108(2012 ()pen Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates $21,914 .82 
16484 03108/2012 9pen Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Assoclates $1,732 ,00 
16465 03'0812012 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer Locksmith Service. Inc. 5726.00 
16486 03108(2012 Open Accounts Payable GALE $47.24 
16487 03l06f2012 0pen Accounts Payable Gaylord Bros, Inc. $784.57 
16488 0310812012 Qpen Accounts Payable Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. $4,776.00 
16489 0310812012 <;>pen Accounts Payable Global Knowledge $1,900.00 
16490 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Goldstine.Skrodzki,Russian, Nemec & 518.230.07 

I Hoff, LTD. 
16491 0310812012 <?pen Accounts Payable Grainger $325.17 
16492 03/0812012 0pen Accounts Payable HD Supply Waterworks, L TO $19,178.96 
16493 03108(2012 0pen Accounts Payable Health Care Service Corporation $618,345.13 
16494 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Cradh Services $55.16 
16495 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $1,364.26 
16496 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Intedace Elevator Interiors 55.000.00 
16497 03108/2012 <?Pen Accounts Payable Interplan, LLC $1,350.00 
16498 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Inventory Trading Company 5110.00 
16499 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable ITR ·Dlvision of AAnevco,lnc. $149.40 
16500 03106(2012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $6,494.27 
16501 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $65.95 
16502 0310812012 Qpen Accounts Payable John Tarullo $3,930.00 
16503 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Johnson, Roberts & Associates $105.50 
16504 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Juan & Laura Romero 51,475.00 
16505 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Juan & Maricela Ortega $1,475.00 
16506 03108(2012 qpen Accounts Payable Just Tires $458.06 
16507 0310812012 qpen Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction, Inc. $1,300.00 
16508 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable KB Lawn end Mulch $990.00 
16509 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Key Govemment Finance, Inc. $3,521 .52 
16510 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Landscape Forms,lnc. 533,491.25 
16511 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $263.60 
16512 03106(2012 Open Accounts Payable lead sOn line $6,348.00 

i 
user: lovinelli. Luna I Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday. March DB. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 31912011 - To Payment Date: 3/8/2012 

Reconclledf Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date 'Status Vold Reason Voided Date Source Pa:t" Name Amount Amount Difference 
16513 0310812012 .Open Accounts Payable lindsay Fellows $291.00 
16514 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable Loyola EMS Office $4.000,00 
16515 0310812012 ,Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports 51 ,508.00 
16516 0310812012 ,Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCMED) 5120.00 
16517 0310812012 :Open Accounts Payable Manuel Serrano $1.475.00 
16518 0310812012 :Open Accounts Payable Matthew Bender & Company, Inc. 586.59 
16519 0310812012 .Open Accounts Payable McOonough MechanIcal Services. Inc. $1 ,702.42 
16520 0310812012 :Open Accounts Payable McMaster-Carr Supply, Inc. $49.57 
16521 0310812012 pPen Accounts Payable Menards 547.95 
16522 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable Metro Clerking, Inc. $20.00 
16523 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable Metro Collision Service f Metro $5().OO 

I Garage, Inc. 
16524 0310812012 9Pen Accounts Payable MetrOj)Olitan Fire Chiefs Association $60.00 
16525 0310812012 \=Ipen Accounts Payable Michael Pace $40,500.00 
16526 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable Micro Marketing. LLC 56.00 
16527 03(0812012 \=Ipsn Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $512.74 
16528 0310812012 ppen Accounts Payable Mike & Sons 55,393.30 
16529 0310812012 pPen Accounts Payable Milton F. Persin $62.60 
16530 0310812012 9Pen Accounts Payable Morton Boosler Club $250.00 
16531 0310812012 9pen Accounts Payable MRA $24 .425.63 
16532 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $348.47 
16533 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable NatiOnal Criminal Justice Reference $5.00 

Services 
16534 0310812012 9!;Ien Accounts Payable Neal-Schuman Publishers.lnc. $154 .00 
16535 0310812012 9Pen Accounts Payable Nextel Communications 5647.48 
16536 03(0812012 ()pen Accounts Payable NlcorGas $189.00 
16537 0310812012 ()pen Accounts Payable Noelle K. Swanson 535.50 
16538 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Northeastern Illinois Public Safely $550.00 

Training Acad 
16539 03{08I2012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $34 .01 
16540 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Office Equiptment Sales $515.58 
16541 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Office EQui\)tmenl Sales $936.91 
16542 03108/2012 <;:Ipen Accounts Payable Oriental Trading Company $35.24 
16543 03/0812012 0pen Accounts Payable Overdoors of Illinois $168.00 
16544 031D8f2012 0pen Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 
16545 0310812012 I;>?en Accounts Payable Pamela Dur1<in 5450.00 
1654a 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Patrick Mulcahy $1,475.00 
16547 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Palrick N. Murray S2,100.OO 
16548 0310812012 c;>pen Accounts Payable Peter Steinhagen $600.00 
16549 0310812012 qlpen Accounts Payable PNC Equipmenl Finance $4,686.01 
16550 03108f2012 0pen Accounts Payable Professional Law Enforcement 5625.00 

I Training 
16551 0310812012 0pen Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc. 565.00 
16552 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Promos 911, Inc, $320.00 
16553 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable R.D.V. Electric, Inc. 5240.00 
16554 03108/2012 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. S90.00 
16555 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Record Copy Services 562.25 
16556 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Recorded Books, lLC 515.90 
16557 03/0812012 c>pen Accounts Payable Rene Solis $80.00 
16558 0310812012 ()pen Accounts Payable Research Technology International 5539.95 

I 
user' lovinelli, Luna I Pages: 30fS Thursday. March 08. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/9/2011 • To Payment Date: 31812012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
16559 03l08f2.012 Open Accounts Payable Reserve Accounl $10,000,00 
16560 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $1,065.00 
16561 03fOS12012 Open Accounts Payable Robert Amony 5233.10 
16562 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E, Dwan $359.60 
16563 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $407.50 
16564 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Roberto Bautista $1,475.00 
16565 0310812012 c;>pen Accounts Payable Rosa E. Miranda $1.475.00 
16566 03106/2012 c;>pen Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $2,157.37 
16567 0310812012 C;>pen Accounts Payable Rydin Decal 52,575.75 
16568 03/0812012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Clubl GECRB $275.08 
16569 03/0812012 <;>pen Accounts Payable Sam's Club! GECRB $630.68 
16570 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable School Specialty $37.17 
16571 03'0812012 C;:>pen Accounts Payeble Secretary of State 5120.00 
16572 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Sharon Lorenzi 510.99 
16573 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Speclalty Slore Unlimited $139.96 
16574 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Sport Supply Group, Inc. $1,353.71 
16575 03f08l2012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $427.29 
16576 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipmenl Company $6,033.56 
16577 0310612012 Open Accounts Payable Stella's Sports Complex,lnc. $654.75 
16578 03108/2012 0pen Accounts Payable Stephanie J., Vincent p . & Anthony P. $1,475.00 

I Ferrera 
16579 03f08l2012 Open Accounts Payable Stephanie Levy $66.60 
16560 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Slor;no, Ramello & Dut1<in 53,643.20 
16581 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $600.00 
16582 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban ute Publications $493.32 
16583 03l08I2012 O!;Ien Accounts Payable Sunbelt Rentals $1,614.25 
16584 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Tammy R. Clausen $57.76 
16585 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Tammy Sheedy 521.93 
16586 03'0812012 Open Accounts Payable Tantor Media $184.16 
16587 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Tele·Tron Ace Hardware $271 .94 
16588 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable The Bank of New Vor\( $600.00 
16589 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Thys.seokrupp Elevator Corporation $633.00 
16591> 03'0812012 Open Accounts Payable Timothy Keske $4,493.33 
16591 03f0612012 Open Accounts Payable Tom Czajka $50.00 
16592 03Xl8l2012 Open Accounts Payable Town of Cicero, Animal Welfara Dept. $1,059.00 
16593 0310812012 qpen Accounts Payable Traffic Conlrol & Protection Inc. $330.66 
16594 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $214.76 
16595 0310612012 qpen Accounts Payable UJAMAA Construction, Inc. $59,234.21 
16596 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Uline 563.58 
16597 03106/2012 qpen Accounts Payable Union Arms Company $1,360.00 
16598 03I08I2012 Qpen Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $86,635.06 
16599 0310812012 ciPen Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $7,955.59 
16600 03'0812012 qpen Accounts Payable US Gas $258.80 
16601 03fOS12012 qpen Accounts Payable Vema Austsn $10.50 
16602 03Xl8l2012 qpen Accounts Payable Violel Flower Shop $50.00 
16603 0310812012 C>pen Accounts Payable Vulcan Materials $1,216.80 
16604 03f08l2012 Open Accounts Payable Walgreens Company 536.78 
16605 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Wesl Payment Center $2S.00 
16606 0310812012 O'pen Accounts Payable Xavier Novilio $1 ,475.00 
16607 0310812012 Open Accounts Payable Zan Xiang Ou Yang & Xiao Ke Huang $1.475.00 

user: lovineUi. Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Thursday. March DB, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/9f2011 - To Payment Date: 3/812012 

ReconcllecU Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date IStatus Void Reason Voided Date Soun;e Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
Type Check Totals: 

I 
188 Transactions $1 .696,240.57 

01 • General Cash Totals 

Ched<s Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 188 S1 .696,240.57 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 SO.OO 
Voided 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Stopped 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Total 188 $1.696,240.57 SO.OO 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 188 $1.696.240.57 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 so. 00 
Stopped 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Total 188 S1,696,240.57 SO.OO 

Grand Totals: 
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 188 $1,696,240.57 $0.00 
R&conclled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 188 $1,696,240.57 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 188 $1 ,696,24t1.57 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 SO.OO 
Voided 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 ~O.OO 
Total 188 $1,696,240.57 $0.00 

pcr-1J 
~-g?- r~ Df) 
~~4DJ (005-

user: lovinelli, luna Pages: 5 of 5 Thursday. March DB. 2012 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
21>d Ward Alderman 

~? A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 West 28'" Street Berwyn. DUnols 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6402 Fax: (708) 788-26715 

www.oorwyn-ll.gov 

March 1,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request #785 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Barbara D' Alessandro 
3835 S. Ridgeland Ave. 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached application and 
ask that this request be approved for the handicap drop-off zone. 

Respectfully, 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 



fJ3erwyn 
Po{ice 'Department 

/>441 1 Wl~I.1I" S"·~el 
Ikru,\'n, IIIh\Ui~ (,0402·()7.H 

l'hnl1c ('IIII) 7l)S·5(,1111 
(Fux I 7'IS·5t.17 IIl1'll"rJ!cnc.\' ')·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND .. 

FROM: 

DATE: 

MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

February 13, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Barbara D'Alessandro # 785 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3835 S. Ridgeland Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Boyajian 

smrr REYIEWED BY 

Publk Works 

__ Traffic Eng 

~r AJdennan 

RET 

o 
o 
o 

COMMENTS 



, 

c\1'( OF'i~~~q)~?'pped Space/Zone 
:.u:mpu~rifworks Site Inspection 

lU\1 fEB 13 P \2: Ol 
Application # 7BS 

Public Works, Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report # 11-15527 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 785 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets TraffIc Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B·· No X -
"Parklng Zone -Yes No 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report # 11-15527 



To : 
From: 

0:11(' : 

Officer: 

Application Numhrr 785 

~eruf!Jn poria 'Department 
&.UtI \\ f'\' .'hl . . "n'r f 
RC't'I\.\ft . • alnu",,, 4'~1l 

711l1 · 1'~ . . ;M)o 

"".!Ii\ 7'~·n~· $h!' 

F..Rtr1'lf'I..- ~ ( -~I' t,. I 

Handicapped - Pnrking / Zone 
Requc-;\ For", 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
121141201 L 
M. Raimondi #192 

Applicant Name: Barbara D'Alessandro 

Address: 3835 S. Ridgeland Ave, Berwyn, IL 60401 

Tekphone: 

N:Hurc of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor\ NOld Affidavit: [ ~_X_",,>,,-~.-J 

Owncr\ Suppon LellerlL--_X_....L..-_--' 

,\ kL'l ~ Polin' Ik-pl 
Rl'quir..:mL'lIls 

Garage: \,---x_~-----, 

Drivewny: \ X 

Off Streel : \ L-_--'-_X----' 

On Stn~l'l : \ '--_X_...I..-_ ..... 

Yl''' No 

SpaCt' f~--+---i 
Zooe X 

'----'--_ ....... 

Information 
Yl':-' N(\ 

IllllTvit:wcd:! X 
'----'----' 

Handil'ap{X'd Plalt'l X I 

t1a Ild it· a pp...·d Placard [ X 1 

Whe\.'lch.lir: 0 J 
Walkl'r / Calle: \ L-_-..L.._---' 

0\:"> :!L'II·1 L-_--1...._--' 

'-__ ........ [W:lrd AIc.1erman: -- - ---------

Staff Recommendation 



(Name of caregiver, if applicable) 

(lllinois Handicapped License Pla1e Number) 

51 C:£i:; 257 
(Illinois License PIa1e Number) 

(Address) 
(-

Ia-=' - - " 

(Telephone Number) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

- - / 

(City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

B r- ,S3'#S-
(lllioois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit. which said person knows to be false or believes to be false . 

. -

(Signature of bandicapped person or their legal guardian) (Dare) 

",YEan must ~ by ~.rintiDB ~~, ~ r of ~tieot's Iyndicag 

-

I hereby certify thal: the pbysical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlber as a 
handicapped person as defined under the aatutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any 
combinati~ any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches 0 II ~iT 1 ... 

j1J/{>J! -
(Physician's Si~arurC!) _______ --I[(D),;ate~) =. :::::::~~=============--------

,'. \¥ ............. , ...... \ . \' 'II' _ _ , 

(Print Physician's Name. Address and Telephone Number) 

Retum the completed form to the ParkIng Divisloo at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West :Ult Street, Berwyu, DUnois 



§ r STAnOH CONPi:AitrrUCR 

::: \1 ~~li~~nt FilE) 
$ IIEPORT 'NPE 

f! ,~cid(n~~cpo_~ .., 
.~ -I WHEN R£POIUl!D 

.... E~712.~ll .Q~1.6 __ 
TlMf. OF OCCURREHCS 

L12I27~OIl 08:16_ 

NARRAT1V9 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

-IINCWT-' - ... . 

1 · 1.~:1.5527 .. 
HOW RECZIV&D 

L T(lc~o.fI~ _ 

--' 1::"-'" BTArut DAlI! 

- .. -.- .- -._-_._-

! PRNoIARY HARRATlV! 

Barbara D'Alessandro, J, who resides at 3235 S. Ridgeland Ave. Berwyn, fL 60402. is requesting 
i drop-off zone signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms. D'Alessandro suffers from . . . 
: of the knees, which greatly impairs her walking ability. and she utilizes a cane. Ms. D'Alessandro does not drive. but her son i 
I Michael, who resides with her, frequently transports her to and from their residence. There is a garage on the premises which 

; Michael uses to park his vehicle in. I 
! 
~s. D'Alessandro meets the City and State requiremef}tsJQ(being bandicapped. ----------

I For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval, ofa drop-otT zone, at 

this time. 
1' __ - - .,, - . - - --,. - - •• • - - - • • - • -p~----.-. . - ---- . ---. A _ _ • __ --r- " - - . -- - --_. -- . - - - --,--- --

I IW'ORflNG OFI'lCIIR I STAll. 

! RAIMONDI. MARGO J 192 ._-. _---- .... , . - " -. - -.- . 

J-

.. j 
r 

J 

Pag(! I of2 



.' . 

..... 
gt r STAn~ coMPui/.rUCil" -, 

~ :_ 9~~l~pptktul~ fi_I~) 
j l REPORT TYPE 

~ incidc:nl Report 
-a 
.~ • WHEN RePORnCI 

.... 1\~7f2~.!.I , ~:I~. 
TIM!! OF OCCURR£HCI! 

Ll~7f201! 08:16_ - -.. _.' , 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, fL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

.. jiNCi)E-HT. 

_ . _.l_II-_'5~27 

---,- ' 
DE SCR/JIllON 

_. _ , __ __ _ L~Rp.licant Filc_ '.. __ '" 
RELATED CAD • OOT. 

\ 
~~ ,1:064983 ____ , _. ____ 1. __ .. , 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE IHOUSE NO, STRl!1!T HAME) 

I HOW RECI!III£D 

, __ j Tcl~e.hone ., __ 

,.I. ~?~~ s R[D()ELA~D !V

1 

B~'!"Y~ I~ 6Q.1P.2 __ 
STAMCOoe 

.- . . - --- - " - . -----_. 

- .. _-, " -..... ' .-~ '.- I 
.. .. __ ../ S~AlUSDA~ . . ___ . _ .' I 

---_ .. -.... . -- - -.- - ----.--- _ .. -.---... '-' --r=--~ , "'-l 
--- ---"'- " - - --I 

___ . _ .... _ .. L. .. . ___ ,J 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
2"d Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2S" Street Berwyn, nUnois 80402~701 Telephone: (708) 749-8402 Fax: (708) 788-2875 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

March 1,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Levero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request #778 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Fred 1. Lombardi 
3800 S. Ridgeland Ave. 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached application and 
ask that this request be approved at this time. 

Respectfully, 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 



'Berwyn 
Pouce 'Department 

Mill We,,,( ;\1" Sln'el 
nCnl'~' Il . IUlrwl\ (,04112·07.1.1 

rhollc (7011) 795·51>00 
(lia.~) 7')5·5627 EIIlHI!l'lIt.1 ')·I·J 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

February 13, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Fred J. Lombardi #778 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3800 S. Ridgeland Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Boyajian 

SENT REYIE~QBX RET 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Eng 0 

~~ Alderman 0 

COMME~IS 



r' \ 1 '( OF L ti~ 'i f { " 
Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection -'ClER1\"S OF FIr! 

t\l ~B \ 3 P 12: 01 Application # 778 

p6 IC orks Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes 8 No 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report # 11-13421 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 778 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Applicant has garage and concrete apron for parking. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes -8- No 

Parking "ione Yes No X 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report # 11-13421 



(-;-..-.~\.'\ 
L , 

1\ -t -; .. )- i 
; " I 

Lr~~_lc~!. J 

To: 
From: 

Dale: 

Officer: 

Applil'uti()11 Numher 778 

'l3erwyn Pouce 1Jepartment 
I\.IGI 1""')'<1 .. """" 
~.\.,t. tnllNl"Itft.4n! 

71111·7'l.~~Hl 

~., 701·7')!<-l'II17 
¥.",''l\'<ft<~ I '''A~II 

1-l;\rIuicappcd - Parking I Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
1 t/ 1120 II 
Margo Raimondi# 192 

Applicanl Name: Fred J. Lombardi 

Address: 3800 S. Ridgeland Ave. Berwyn. TL 60402 

Tdephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Norc! Affidavil:l ..... _X_-'--_-' 

Owner's Support Leiter 1 L... _X_...L-_--' 

MI!CLS Police Dept 
Rcquircnll'nlS 

Garage: I X 
L-_...L..-_--' 

Dri ve wa y: II-_--I..._x---' 

Off SI reel; I'--_-'---_x--' 

On Street: I ..... _X_-'---_--' 

Yes No 

__ .I_ .. _____ IWar.d.AJdernlan: 

Information 

Yes No 

Inter>, iewed: I'--x_ ......... _-' 

Handicapped Plare I,--_",--_x~ 

Handicapped Pla(,:aro 1-1 _X_-'---_-' 

Wheelchair: 1 '-_....L ] 

Walker I Cane: 11--_"'--_-' 

Oxygen: ,-I _--'--_--' 

Report # 11-1341\ 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

Y 00 must have a Handkap State Plate or Haadkap Card 
to park any vehicle lD a daignated Handicap Parking space 

£J( /:.() S. '- "-It MIf..lJ I 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

~B~ 0 .s. ~ Ib'tfL4D<> ~"6. ,l}t:!J(J,Y""1 ~<-

lJ,t. e. <UJ(/'£Detf/ rJGifO' 
(Name of caregiver, if applicable) 

Nh 
(Illino(s Handicapped Ucense Plate Number) 

(Dlinois License Plate Number) 

(Address) 60 ~D 2-

- , 

(Telephone Number) 

/3/ I" 2-01/ 
(City Vebicle Sticker Number and Year) 

I9E02-7S2 
(nlinois Handicap Placard Number) 

1 hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it sball be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said peROn knows to be false or believes to be false. 

:0~. 9hkl/ 
(Signature of"cappedpelS()Il( their legal guardian) (Dale) 

J
" PIlYnn IDDSt state. by printing below, the nature of the patieal's band.1g!p 

. () A 1.-;'"""\. Il . 
, _. C" • 0 ''Nt IA 'J V c..... 

,.0 - J'==zr,~ 

., ..... hJi D • , V ·' 

I beieby certify that the physical conditions oLl above named uHandicapped Person" constitutes himIber as a 
handicapped person as defined UDder the saanuory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural penon who bas permanently lost the U&e of a leg or hom legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof.O~D who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelcl}A1r.) / () 

~ . J" . f:// 
(Physician~s.Signature) . / ! atD~" ate;;:\.) =~=====:::;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;i.""'. ________ _ 

It 

J 
---------------------~- -- - ----

t:F:~:"" (Print Pbysician's Name, Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the ParkiD& Dlvisioa at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31" Street, Berwyo~ IlllnoIs 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
64() I Wed 31st Sirect Berwyn, I L 60402 (70K) 795-5"00 ... , 

-:J. srAl101I COMPLAINT OCR Due RJPTION 

1\1'))1 klllli 1;lll' 

INCIDENT. 

,.!. '111-11 U\rrli<."tlli l'ikl 
REPOIITTYPE 

Inc'Hklll ltCI'"rl 
WHEIfI'!ef'ORTEO 

II (I; ~nll 4lJU2 
T1NE Of otCVIIREHG( 

II 'ii' ~11I1 W<'I~ 

INVOLVED ENTITlES 
NAME 

I tlllll\ardi, "'n:t! 
SEX RACE 

11.1 Whik, Call1:aSlali 
ClOTHIH(> 

UtR 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEIoUPLATe I 

)((dIMEN 

VEAA 

1I)'IIl 

OWNI!R 

NARRATIVES 

STAT! 

II. 

MAllE 

( 'adillal: 

PRIIlAJIY HARSlATlIIE 

RELATED CAO /I DOH 

t'l1-()%J~h 

LOCATION Of OPFENSE(HOUSE NO. STREET N"ME) 

.I X 1111 S RID(jlLANl) J\V Berwyn. Il.l>I~1)2 
STATUSCQOE 

DOB ADDRUS 

ilGl WGT HAJR 

TYPe 

EYES 

01..., 

R(' ...... 'rlillg Parly 

TYPE 

S\!du n, -I-tlllor 

MODEL 

(unkliowll) 

INVOLVEMENT 

COMMENTS 

1I-l.t.I~ I 
HOW REceIVED 

' ckr lll'"e 

STAWSDA.n 

RELATfI) MIlT • 

fn;d J, Lombanli. d.(I.o, , who resides al .1HOO S, RidgclaJl(1 Ave . Berwyn, It. 60402, is requesting handicapped 

pnrkmg signs 10 be pl!l(;cd ill front of his residence (by the side duor, on J~th Street). Mr. Lombardi ~uffers from severe 

he utilizes a 

011 11 daily [,asi.~. There is II detached garage on the premises. howc\w, being 

mnneu\'ering in the gllmgc and walking the distance from thc gllmgc t(l the side- door. 

r'red Lombardi meets Ihe City and Siale rcquirclllcnlll for being handiclIpped . 

I, which limil:l his mobilil)' 

t. Me Lombardi has diffictilly 

ror the abo\'e listed reasons, this officer feels thnt this application should be considered for appro\'ill at this time. 
RIPOftMG OF11tEII 

It\I\I():--.JDI, M,\lHiO.l 

STAll. 

I ')~ 
RElIlI!WI!R 



.. , 
~ S I loTION C ot.IPU .. T UCR 

..!. 'lO.J I L\Pl'lic;lIiI hie') 
flEI'OR' WPE 

Illl "kill I< CI'(lrl 
WI-tEN REPOR1EU 

II 'Wi ;!IIII IIlt, l ~ 
I1ME OF OCCUIU1ENce 

111l~ ~UII I)~ : I." 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFFIC1AI..SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
("'II' Wesl J l!lt Slrcd Berwyn. II. 60402 (70ft) 7"S-S/iO() 

DESCRIPTION 

'\ 1'1,1 il' 'III( r ii" 
RelATED CAD' OOT8 

( '11·1I5(I ,l)(6 
LOCATION 0' OFFENse (HOUse NO. SlREET NAMEI 

'ItOIl S I{ 11)( i 1'1 ./\ Nil ;\ V Ul'rwvlI, II. (o()4H~ 
STATUS CODE 

OHICI!RS 

INCIO£NT. 

11-1.'4." I 
"QWRK~VED 

Id~flh.'nc 

$TATUS DATE 

STAll • 



' . 

~. 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
2Dd Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. Dllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6402 Fax: ('108) '188·26715 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

March 8, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Levero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Application #796 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Daniel Cangelosi 
3602 S. Highland 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfull y, 

Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
200 Ward Alderman 



'Berwyn 
Pouce 'Department 

6401 \\'c.~t .11" Stn:cl 
Ikm~ 11. Blinn;, (,04112.117.1.1 

"hnnc 17011) 795·5Mln 
(I-'u~) 71):;·S():!.7 Elllr~clll·.\" 1)·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 8, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Daniel Congelosi #796 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3602 S. Highland 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Boyajian 

~ REVIEWED BY 

~ a.~j}lublic Works 

~~ Traffic Eng 

~ Aldennan 

RET 

o 
o 
o 

COMMENTS 



C \1 Y li :- LU\;~ .. 1 ,Handicapped Space/Zone 
r, Lr D~" :, - ': . Public Works Site Inspection 

1~\1 nM1 - 8 A \0: 20 
Application # 796 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes 8 No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I x 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report # 12-01505 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application #1 796 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes ·8 No - . 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report # 12-01505 



/I.0I01 W .. 131S1. StrerI 
IWwyn, IJIIftols 61)101 

70S-'N ~S600 
.,..76110795-5617 

Emupney CJIII911 

ZUl2 .L\fl - fj A 10: 20 

To: 
From: 
Date : 
Officer: 

Handicapped - Parking I Zone 
Request Ponn 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
11712012 
Margo Raimondi# 192 

Applicant Name: Daniel Cangelosi 

Address: 3602 S. Highland A ve, Berwyn n.. 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 
~~~"'; , ;!, : ·:l(tSool~w.;'~ aKll' ______ =-:II ..... '?!.: ' 1"" """,,,,,,,,,,,,,-

Information 
Yes No Yes No 

Doctor's Norei Affidavit IL.-x_~_~ 

Owner's Support LetterL-1 _X_....L-_.......J 

Meets Police Dept 
Requirements 

Garage: J-1 _X_L...-............. 

Driveway: IL.._........L_.;........J X 

X Off Street: IL..---'L..--~ 

On Street: 1L.._x_~_......I 

Yes No 

spacell--x--lIL..--~ 
Zone ..... _-,--I ___ 

fujd":\iCiJward-Aldennan: 

Interviewed: 1 X I 

Handicapped PI ate 1-1 _X _____ '-~ 

Handicapped Placard 1 X 

Wheelchair: I 

Walker I Cane: 1 

Oxygen: I 

Report # 12-01505 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, 1 L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

~ , STA'IlOlol COMPlAIIIT UCR l' oeSCRIPlIOH 

~ I 9p41 (~pplican{ File) __ ._,_. _;.. . __ __. . ._Applicant IIi!':. . I __ 
~ RI!l'ORT lYJ'1! , RELATED CAD. DOH 

.~_~ I tncid':.nt Report .I CI~·O~572 . . ____ ' __ __ __ .__ __ _ l . 
... WHEN REPORTED \lOCATIOIf OF OFF1!HSE IItOtISf NO.. sTlU:n NAI«l 

11~~J~:~;;5 .. _--
I ~ RECElVI!D_

~..!{a.lk 10 ._ _ _ .. 

.= I!, -:O:!JR~~~ --- ... 1 3602S.Htm_'LAND~VI~:'ru,Y.~~~60402_. __ . 

021091201209:18 .. __ _ 
.. --I 

._- - ) 
I --, 

Co~~elosi~ .?~niel . . 

tiARRATIVES I PRIMARYNiRAA~--' .' - . - - . - ,-- -.-. '--" - ' ---. - , 

i Daniel Congelosi. • who resides at 3602 S. Highland Ave, Berwyn IL, is requesting handicapped parking 

I signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr. Congelosi suffers from , he uses :, and 

) sometimes uses a \ _ . There is a garage on the premises however, the provided "Owner Consent Ponn" from 
\ i his landlord. states that Mr. Congelosi does not have any access to on-premises parking. 

I I 
, There is a yellow curblhydrant in front of the property and partially on the side as well. Ifit meets the requirements of Public . 

I WorksITraffic Engineer, Mr. Congelosi would like the signs placed by the side door. I 

I rOT the above reasons. this officer feels that this application should be considered. for approval at this time . 
: ~~;;;;~~0FI'lC!~-- ' - -- - .-.- -- -~AR' ---I' REV~-- ---.. - . - -.-.. - ." .-- r-$~~-' 

i RAIMONDI. MARGOl 192 I _ .. ' __ ". - .___ __" ___ - I .__ ---'---

1- - ----. - . 

Page I of2 ; 



I() 

~ i sruiOfl coMPLAINT VCR 
!:! 1 . _~41 (Applicant Pill:) _ 
=is ,REPORT TYI'S 

~ l_~!,cident Rero!l __ 
~ . WHEN REPORTiD 

~ i oVcyJlJ.O I 2 ~~.!!I_ 
r'IIME OF OCCURIU!I«:E 

L 02J0912Q.12 Q9: 18._ 

ASSJSnNG OfRC£RS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 5t Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

---'- ' I OESCRi>~'-

I - - --... ...i ~pp'i~~i!c '1 '---
ItElATlOCADI OOT. 

I CI2'()06572 
'j'ioCATiOH6F OFFENSE/HOUSE NO:STREET NAME) L -- • 

_L2602 ~ HIGH~~NO!,>Y Berwyn, JL6~02_ _ . __ 

___ _ . __ _ .. _~sv.nr: CODE _ ___ _ .. . __ '" 

'--i )~~~::;5-
I HOW MeWED 

I Walk In 

.. _ . -- ----" -.. - -,--- . 

.. _! 

.---- I 
. __ I 

r __ .. _. _____ ~_- . _.-= .-=--o~ 
L ___ .. _ _ 0 '. _ _ ____ _ _ ____ • 

-. '~ '-.'.-~._. -=-_=---=L-~~._ 
"I 

.'OJ 
J 

Page "2of2 , 



( 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

I ,:'),t~,--,,--,---c:I' dlA.A1 ~wner/manager of the property at 
I 

.3~t>;2, r../4/J.dlbl?- I state as follows: 

1) That J4-.<'~.l (!7'~~ is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) Th~J .... d &..'j d~ has no access to any parking on the 
premises. 

3) That if 1!~ (! ""7d ----. is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if ,!)~~ (! <h'7J~0 longer 
resides on the premises. I 

~~ ~ £/~ .. 4<--L 
I 7 

_______ --:----__ ~SignatureLDate---------

Name: j)/~.vAJk L. 4'-"--J!:Irc!ti,' 
Address: 3LQk= S !..J.'5;II-(./f,JQ 

Phone#: 
-~----

Return the completed form to the Parking DivisioD at the Benvyn Pollee Department 
MOl W .. d 11&1 Strept. R .. rwvn. IIUnnl~ 



The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 West 28'" Str&et Berwyn, Dllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 749-8406 Fax: (708) 7S8-287~ 

www.benvyn-U.gov 

March 8, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 790 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Gail Hubbard 
6701 W. 19th Street 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6lh Ward Aldennan 



, .. 'Berwyn 
Pofice 'Department 

MOl Wl""t JI" Stn't't 
lien",' 11, IIlinui. (itl401·HH.I 

Phn"~ (7UH) 79!i-;\6f1() 
(Fa~) 7')$·5(,27 EllIcr1:l'n(1 ')·1,1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 8, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Gail Hubbard # 790 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6701 W. 19th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Polashek 

SJlliI MiVIEWED BY 

~licworkS 
~ Traffic Eng 

.::f.£- Alderman 

RET 

o 
o 
o 

COMMENTS 



CiT' i.J r- l) LI( I, . i Handicapped Space/Zone 
( ' U~ \"': :~ I" r ,:" " public Works Site Inspection 

ZutZ !t~n - 8 A It]: 20 Application # 790 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking Zone Yes No )( 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report # 12-00500 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 790 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No - . --
- Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report # 12-00500 



"'/-l\; I' ....... ) ~ , 
I • , ...... ' ':' ' --
I, \ ' ,A)' , 
. ~ . 

i : 

To: 
From: 

Dale: 
Officer: 

Application Numher 1QO 
ITJ (J) r.. IT\ ' l T v r', ": ', \ 
:Def"llJ!jn roace :uepartment -;"'. ~ I: : ~"~ '--t, ~~: ; ,,; .. 

640 I Wes' 31". Slr~er 
'.!'WYD, IUlllols 60402 

708·19S-$600 
flu 708 ,795,5627 
EII'etlu~y Call 911 

Hlllllli('UPIK"(1 • I'Qrkin~ / ZUlU' 

1lt."'lm-Ht It'.W'" 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
1/1912012 
Margo Rai mondi # 192 

Applicant Name: Gail Hubbard 

Addre~s: 6701 W _ 19th Street 

Telephone: 

Natl1re of Disabil ity: 

Yes No 

Doc Lor's Notel Affidavit: 1.-1 _X_"'"'---_ ..... 

Owner's Support LeuerLI _X_-,--_-, 

Meel!; Police Dept 
Require men 1.'\ 

G a rage: ll--_""'--_X-----J 

Dri ve way: IL-_-'--_x .......... 

orr Streer: IL-_ .......... _x----' 

On StreN:1 L.. _X_-,--_--, 

yc~ No 

S:;~;I X I 

Information 
Yes No 

Interviewed: I X I 

Handicapped Plalc! L.. _-L_X--J 

Handicapped Placard !L-_X_"'--_ ..... 

W her Ie ha if: 11-_--'-_----' 

Walker 1 Cane:! '-_--'-_---' 

Oxygen :1 L... _""",,--_...J 

Report # '2-00500 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



'10·11 (AI'P"' :1II1 Hie) 
IIl:.PO«fWPt, 

IlIddcnl Ikl'"r1 
WHENIIEI'ORTEP 

ni' !4J!U 11 (I7:-W 
h!.lf 0# OCCURReNCE 

n I ,' 1.I'lU I:! 07: 1/) 

INVOLVED ENTITIeS 

~ME 

Iluhhun!. (iail 
RACE 

OFFICIALSWORN rOLleR RRI'ORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
(1-'0 I Wcsf J I.~t Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

OesCRlPTlON INCICieHT. 

Allplic:lIlc nlc 12-0()5()O 
REI ATEO CAO, DOT. 

( ·11·()n1~ ·IX 

, lOCAl1OfoI Of OffENSE (HOUSE Hf) .• STREET N.AM!) 

117111 W I'HII s r 1121; BCI"\\;II. II . fIII-IO:! 
ST ... T\IS CODe 

ADORE&s 

II 70 I W 191h ST IE Ikrwyn. Il 60402 
HOT WGT HAIR 

kOW III!CEIVEO 

In I'l:r~()n 

ST"T\JS DAll: 

F 
ClOnaNG 

IIll1ck. African Alncric:lI1 

UCR 

.,U4 I (Applicnlll Filel- (I C'IIItIl(sl 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

IIt:HPl.AT1! , 

973111> I" 

VEA" 
20U7 
O'MER 

IllAKf 

)luhh'1I11. JOII\ICS T 

NARRAllVES 

PAlMAFlV NAFlRA1111E 

STAT! 

II. 
TYPE 
S.:liull. ·141or 

"'OOEl 

Irr C mi!;Cr 

ot.. Fell 

'NPE 

Rcpllnin~ I'arty 

IIIN, 

COLOR 

Silveri A luminulil 

<.Jai I Hubbard • who resides at 6701 W. 19th Street. is reqlle~{ing handicapped parking signs 10 be 

r1aced ill fl'Ont ofh~r residence. M~. Hubbard ~ullers from severe ,. Ms. 

Hubbard relates thaL she does not have any acce..<;s to on-premises parking. She provided the obligatory "Owner Consent" 

letter Irom her landlord . erika Olvern. ~8 Easl 
For the above lisled reasons. this officer f\!eJs thaI this applicalion should be considered for approval. 

REPOR11NG OffICER 

R,\lMONni. MAR{iO J 
STAR' 

In 
AEIIIfWI!R 8T11R' 



'k' r.IATION COIllPUtN1 LlCll 

;:r, 'J().t I (,·'.')ll'i,,'.Ull I-ile) 
RI!PORI TVPE 

IIIL'iJclI1 Ih'porl 
WHI!N REPORTaD 

ClI I I·I.:!U12 ()7:·UI 
nlllE Of OCCUR.R£Nce 

ASSISTING OFF1CERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6..!(}1 West 31stSIreei Berwyn.IL61l..!02 (708) 795-S600 

DESCRIPlla.l IttCIDEtlT • 

Aplllk~nl I' ilc 1.~-l)lI ,,\\){l 

ReLATEO CAO I 

( ' 11·Hlm.JK 
LOCATION Of OFfENSE IHOLISf NO" Sml!ET NAIII!I 

07111 W 19"1'111\-) 421' Berwyn. 1\ (\([·lO2 
S11< 1\1& CODe 

OFl'lCEIlS 

Don HOWRl~IVEO 

III I'~rs!ln 

SJA'1U8 DAlC 

IIIIR' 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

\ 

A Century of Progress with Pride (~~n( I( ') ) 

AFFlDAV1T FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN ., ....... -.. . - .' . 

You must h'ave :I Handkap-State·Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

G-A'\ L I~ Ib 614.1 ~ 
(Name of Handidapped Applicant) 

w 

(Name of caregiver. if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

:2 ~-/ 1 'l ~ dJ ;(-' s2ul L 
(City Vehicle Sticker Number'and Year) (IJIinois Handicapped License Plate Number) 

(Dlinois License Plate Number) 
(ut'Zj ;. J f 

(D1inois Handicap PI ard Number) 

I hereby affirm that tbe infonnation provided is true and correct. and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidav~t, which said person knows to be false or beli~ves to be false. 

I . • ,-:>, . . ., / / 
.;-/~ . /IL/ ~ I~ /1 I , 

(Signature of handicap d person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician must state, by Printing below, the nature of the padent's handicap 
. ..1 ./ -» , , 

, 
1 bereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the ~tatutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move withoul the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchajr.) .. 

-- - r; 

(Physician's Signature) (Dat~ 
I .. .. 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Number) /II 
I 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn PoJlce Department-
6401 West 31- Street, Berwyn, IllJnois 



" " . 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent Letter For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

I b; ko. [)\ vf.Ar~ _, owner/manager of the property at 

lo 10 l \J. 1 ~S+ .::A-l t:... J state as follows: 

1) That 6 a I I . -f-h,.. b b "'-v d . is a tenant atthe above listed property. 

2)Tn:rr Ga.! W~~as no access to any parking on the premises. 

3) That if 60.1 'l +kJ,~ is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if ~~...l.-..L.J.::~~~-=-- no longer 
resides on the premises. 

--Name: .. -t. .--
Address: -_-_---:-----..:...... ....,:.;....a.'....=..._-=---=-

_ _ __ r L..-J.--

Phonei.' 
I ,. 

Return the completed form to the Parkipg Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31M Street, Berwyn, Illinois -



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Centuxy of Progress with Pride 

Michele D. Skry«l 
Fourth Ward Alderman 

6700 West 26,h Stroot .Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fu: (708) 788'2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

Hon_RobertJ.Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City COWlcil 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 8, 2012 

RE: Handicap Sign for Jose Cuevas, Jr. #794 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time approving the above request due to the fact that Mr. Cuevas meets the City and State 
requirements for being handicapped. 

Respectfully, 

M~b.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



'Berwyn 
poace 'Department 

64() I \\ t'S1 ."., SII· ect 
Ilcrll .,·n. IIlill{)i .~ 60411.2·07.U 

!'hout (71)8) 795·5600 
(F:\x) 71)5·5617 I!mcr~cO<".I" ',.).) 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

February 13, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Jose Cuevas, Jr. #794 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2334 S. East Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Skryd 

~ REVIEWEP BY 

Public Works 

. Traffic Eng 

~};;-.. Alderman 

RET 

o 
o 
D 

COMMENTS 



" y or. B\=, ~~~~icapped Space/Zone GIT \ .~ , , 
CLERlfS a;ft..ffin'c Works Site Inspection 

lfill fEB 1 3 P \2: 01 
Application # 794 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 
~ 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I x 

Date: 2/10/2012 Police Report # 12-00896 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 794 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes -@ No X -
Parkirig~Zone Yes No 

Date: 2/10/2012 Police Report # 12-00898 



To: 
From: 

Date : 
Orficer: 

Appl ical ion NUl11hcr 794 

'Berwyn Pofice 'Department 
4J411 \I "" .11 <,. Sir"" 
nt'""'~"'. 'lion" frlJ.U)2 

7111!·?~ .c..sbOll 

.... 1l1ll·'~s·~n 
E .... r",I1.~ Coli ?Il 

Handicapped - Parking I ZOlll' 

Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 

1124/2012 
Margo Raimondi#l92 

Applicant Name: Jose Cueva.~, Jr. 

Adort:ss: 2334 S. East Ave, Berwyn IL 60402 

Tell'phone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Notcl Affidavit! L... _X_...L.-_.....,j 

Owner's SUPPNt Letter! L... _X_-'-_ ....... 

MI..'L"ls Police Dept 
Rt'quiremcnt.; 

Garage: .... 1 _X_-'--_ ...... 

Driveway: L....I _---'-_X-......I 

Off Streel: !L..._---'-_X-......l 

On Strcet:!L-X_...L.-_......I 

Ye~ No 

spacei X I 
ZOlle 

'----'-----' 

'-__ ....... Iward Aldermall: 

Information 

Yes No 
I nkrv ie WL'd: IL-_X_"'--_ ...... 

Hand icappeo Plate IL...._--'-_X--, 

Handicapped PhH:ard! L... _X_...I..-_....I 

Wheekhair: L...! _--'-_---' 

WnlkL'r I Cane: L....I _--L_--' 

R~,p()rt # r 2-008% 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X 



Robert J ~ Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress witb Pride .' 
- : I 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or lIaDdieap Card 
to park any vebide In B designated BBndiatp Parking space 

"J ()~ l~ ~" -J oS, -:h . · d 3 :; Y S t:::As+ (\.\l£ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

. " • !of ' 

(felephooe Number) 

a45(o<6 
(City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

_ . . _~t __________________ _ 

(IDiooisl.icense Plate Number) (lllioois Handicap Placard Number) 

1 hereby affirm tha1 the information provided is true and correct, and it sball be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person ;'? file 8 S! affidavit, ~d person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

·C~· 9-/s- 1/ 
(Sign of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Pbyslrlpp must state. by Drintfpg below. the nature of the patient's hapdicap . " 

(PhYSici~&rure) . . ., (Dat<) ! r, .... 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Number) 
.... , , 

Return the completed form to the Parking DIvision at the BJrwyn Police Department 
64()1 West 311l Street, Berwyn, IWnois 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, TL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

!, - - -_._- - - ----_ .. _-
~ STATIOH COMPlAINT OCR ---- . -- : INCiDEHTI 
.... 

I -- ?041 ~Appli.~~~.!.F.il.':) .. ___ _ I J 1-14500 
- . - '- I -- .. -. _ . 

$ REPORT TV PE RI!I.ATED CAl) • I HOW REC!.IVED 

E \lnCidenl R~ ... ___ _ 
:g WHI!N fWlORnO 
~ 

I ~J.!.:.~~33_. _. . . __ ._. ___ . _ 
. LOC,. TlOH O¥ OFnNSf (tl00$l! NO .• S TIIEET IIAM&) 

- .1 

L _____ . _ _ __ ". L Telep~on~ _ __ _ J 

J 
j 

- \' '2/~1120 I ~ 09:J~ _____ . 
TIME Of' OCCURREHCI! 

. _I2IOI/2011_(>9:~=-6 _ _ 

-I" SrAruS'Dm---

.i _ _ . _ ___ . ____ ... __ _ 

INVOLVED ENTmES 

I~R 
I 904.' ~Appl~cant _~ile) .-..9. counl(s) __ .. __ __ __ . _ _ . ______ .J 

NARRATIVES 

i Ru.AAVNAARATMi . 

: Jose Cuevas, Sr .. 

- ' _ ._--_._----- ._--, 
. who resides at 2334 S_ East Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402, is requesting handicapped 

j 

I 
, parking signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr. Cuevas' son, Jose Cuevas: wffers from I 

_ /, and utilizes a wheelchair, which limits his mobility. There is a garage on the premises, however, a bus comes , 

I several times a week to transport Jose Cuevas, Jr to and from school. Mr Cuevas' handicap placard is expired since 
1 12-20t O. Mr. Cuevas. Sr related that he will reapply for a bandicapped parking space when he renews his son's placard. 

j Jose Cuevas. Jr. meets the State requirements and some of the City reqirements for being handicapped. 

I For the above reason, this officer feels that this application should be denied at UllS time . 
;A~.m~~~~ " - ' -.. _-- .-" --- ' -' ---T~:W;; - ----r~~ - - . ---------

l. ~~~'Or.J_DJ.~A:13:GOl __ .. _'" _ _ '_ . __ .j_~~2 __ . _ ____ .L ... . ___ ___ . .. __ . __ • __ _ 

. -. -- - - .. .. , .. _ .. _._._-
STAR' 

.. __ - __ _ ..... I _ .. _ .. ___ .. J 

Page I of:2 ! 



o 
~ I STA'JIOtI COMPUJHTUCR 

= 904 ! (A~fllicilnt rile) . 'i'l 
_. REPORT TYPE 

~ 
~ ·c \

' rn~i~C~l R~_4?rt __ _ 
WHfN REPORT1!O 

.s 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn. IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

.. " tHe-IDe-Nit ' 

- ---.. I -~~!~t:eo 
_ ____ ____ 1 !~~p~~ne 

--- -" --,-" DesCR,pjiiiH-- ' -- - . --,. _. 

- --I ~:::;; __ J App~"'" F;I, -T";;' ·· 
-I r 210 I ~Jl..!.!JlQ}(, _ 

rlllii Of' OCC\IIIfaINC I! 

I I ~1-'20 I r 09:36 

-- 1 ~2O::;;~:;:~E:~~~'~:~~E) -. ---
... _ -., ._--.. jSTA1\IScOOl! ' ._---- --: $TAi\iSDA~ ' -

_. __ • __ 1_ . _ __ . __ . _ __ _ .1 -- . --- - - -'-- --

ASSISTlNG OFFICERS 

L 
i 
I . 

___ ---- . __ -_--.-_-_-_-_-~~~~~-_--_ .. ,:-_--_. =~ .. _.-_ - --~ .. -=--,-.- -t= .~. _J 

L. 

Page 2 of2 j 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Michele D. Skryd 
Fourth Ward Alderman 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 788-26GO Fax: (708) 788'2675 
www.berwyn·il.gov 

Hon. Robert 1. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 8, 2012 

RE: Handicap Sign for Ian Ouadi #779 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time approving the above request due to the fact that Mr. Ouadi meets the City and State 
requirements for being handicapped. 

Respectfully, C' Q I 
~~b.~ 

Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



f}3e1W!Jn 
Pofice 'Department 

64111 We:o;( .\1" Sln't'l 
IIcnn n. lIIillni~ 1l04{)1-07.U 

• PlulIIe (701l1 7')5·510110 
(Faxi 71)5-%27 p.1II~rgcll(,' "·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT .J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

February 8, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Ian Ouadi # 779 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6421 27ili Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Skryd 

smr B~lt;WE1! BY RET 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Eng 0 
Alderman 0 

CQMMENTS 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 779 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report # 11-13616 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 779 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Since the investigation, 1 of the 3 handicap spaces has come down on this 

block. Therefore, If approved, this would be the 3rd space. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space ~::~-~ - I X 

I 
No -

Parking Zone No X 

Date: 1/13/2012 Pollee Report # 11-13616 



To : 
From: 

Date: 
Officer: 

Application Number 779 

rJ3erwyn Police 'lJepartment 
_I \\''''' j'n ~'h'''' 
1\4."" ... n",ool.6o.m! 

7""'7~5,l41~' 

r •• lIJll.19SoS011 

F.""'rtth') Cnl' II 

Handicapped - Parking I Zon~ 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Depattment Community Service Division 
100712011 
Margo Raimondi#) 92 

Appl ieant Name: lan Ouad; 

Addres~: 6421 27th Street. Berwyn IL 604{)2 

Ttlephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Note! Affidavit 1 L-_X_-'---_--' 

Owner's Support LettcrL--1 _X_-'--_--' 

Meet." Police Dept 
Requiremem" 

Garage: 1-1 _X_~_--1 

Driveway: I X 

Off Street [ I-_---'-_X----J 

On Street: IL-_x_-'-_--' 

Yes No 

S;;~:I I X 

Information 

Yes No 
Interviewed: I X I 

Handicapped Plate 1 X I 

Handicapped Placard 1 X I 

Wheelchair: I 1 
Walker / Cane: i 

Ox ygen :\ L-_--'-_---' 

Report # I I -13616 

--~=-b-"-, -__ ~lward Alderma~_-______ - _____ - ____ ____ _____ ~· 

Staff Recommendation 
Approwd X Denil'd 



CITY OF BERWYN -AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Handicapped Person Name) (Address) 

MAG-ALl. &"J)£N~ G~' 
(Applicant's Name) 

- ~ 
(Phorie) 

PLEASE PRJNT' 
****-* .... ******* 

... 

I her-eby affirm that the iDfonnation provided. is true md corr.ect, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful 
for person file' 8. sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

I - ~/l '1/20 11 
( (Date) 

PLEASE P1UNT 
************-** 

PBYSlcqN MpST FILL OUT TBEftATURE pF P ~TIE~S HANDICAP 

, . - . --- .: ''--' I"' - - . T ....... ' - ---

I HEREBY CERTIFY. THAT m}lHY8fCAI::cONDmONS OF THE ABOVE NAMES 
uaANDICAPPm> PERSON" CONSTITUTES 1DM!BE.R. A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED 
UNDER THE SATUTORYPROVISlONPARl-lS9.l (PHYSICALLYRANICAPPEDPERSON
Every Natural person who bas permanently lost the use of 8 leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 

.' .combinantloD. tliei;eof ar any persan. who is so severely disabled as to be un.ab1e to move without the aid of 
( ·crutcbes or a wbtJ8c~.) . - ' I / , / 

'" . /" •• y • • • • r . ' / /11 Re/ I 
(physie'Wi's SigDature) ii! (Dare) 

. /> ,1 ~ 

,,/''' , I :' 1 

In.hASE PRINT ~ ~RYSICIAN'S Name and Address) . / (phone) 

, .. ,., -'_ ~ .. rr---~ •• ** ...... 

\

1., ILl) . .": . . 
\J LJ I ·' ·1IA.NDICAPPEP S.TA~ :PLATE ___ _ 

I ~J$/ REGULAR STJ\TE'P~TE # A 'JCJ ~~(7(P '7 
t 

HANDICAP STATE ' CARD # -----
\ _____ -. ____ ..... __ ' 00_--- -

- ~ / 
~-BAw A ·~lCAP ST~ OR. CARD TO PARK VEIDCLElN A 
HANDICAPPED sPOT. ---- --- -- -



STATION COMPI AINT I)CN 

'JU4 t 1 '\rrtl<'.ml hI<- I 
Rfl'OfHlYPt 

hwi'klll tkl'llrl 

OFFICI;\ I. SWORN P( )1.,1(,1': REPORT 

Berwyn PoHce Department 
(,-Itll \\'l'~t :\ I.~r Stn't'r HCr\\\')I, I L ()t)·HI2 {7I1H) 71)5-Shtlt) 

oe~ c RI~ TIOH 

bOll 

( I 1.11,'; ' ~~., 

WHl!II REPOR! 100 I OCA1IUH /)~ nrf~NSt iHOU~f 110 STItH. NAME) 

II t II ~nll ) II~';,\ 
,_ OF OCCURAtNC~ 

hI': \\ : '1" 1'1 Ilc-fl" II II 111I·hl.' 

r 1 1t)"~()1 I til".' 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

N.u.t£ 

\.IlIAD!. .\ 1M ,All 

,. 
CLOTHING 

UCII 

IIAC[ 

Wlllk, I '.IU,"", •• III 

'X).II "'\PI1h(l1l1l 1'010:) • () c.HnUI') 

HAW£ 

~. JU\<:l1ik" 
SI!X RACl 

~ l"lc, I all,'",,':lII 

UCR 

l)(/-l I IAl'l'iI,"1II1 hie:) . Ih"'IIII1, 1 

IWIIt 

nUADI. ()t;!'."ll'\ 
sex 

", 
CLOTl<1>4G 

UC~ 

RACf 

\\ lull' . ('.llle'iN"" 

qll4l (;\pph ... 1111 hln · H" " 'II"") 

INVOt.VED VEHICLES 

61A1F IYI'l 

DOlt 

11011 . , 

OOR 

V~I/"'LATf _ 

\~" ~'U.'" It .... "ho. ~·(h · ; 

YEAR 

.~III1S 

OWHEII 

( ,,1,1<10. 11t·.m" 

NARRATIVES 

MAKl 

I"".ll.t 

PR!MAIIY IIARAA'lWf 

Hr.l 

;' .,. 

I .. i •. ~ 

tlCl 

H~' 

.; ' :-/: ' 

'>TATUS ·:('Il[ 

"'roF AIlORtSS 

I.' ~ I \\ ~ ~Ih ST Uo:rI\ ~ II. II (>11-11 ,-' 

WCT KAlR In, 

J.JtI Rbd. IImw" 
:>tD.I OL~ 

TVPE. 

R"!'iI'''"g I'III~ 

ACf AOO~fSS 

III I. hl\ "nll," , 
WGT HI\IA FYCS 

~IO' Ol' 

•• hJ\ "'lulL 4. ~ . , .tll\l'"ik H 

r'~F 

( 1Ii1,'1 

AroF AOORESS 

1''/,'1 W ~71h "I H,'(\\ \ II. II "'O· )(I~ 

WG. IfIIIH Eves 

II.u Ilbd U",\\ II 

SIO. IILW 

Hrf. 

/ l!h.:or 

'OjvO, vtlolEHT 

tOiOR 

I r t (hlh 

>tOW RFC!Ivt:O 

f )" \'IL· \\'.nllil"~r 

STATUS DAlE 

PHONE 

•• ,ltwc.ulc*· 
P8 •• 

U Juvenile •• 

RflAreD EV!Nlll 

FBI' 

RHAT~O EvtNT • 

tvl;Jg" li and 1)~llllj); ()uaJi . II Ill> rl."~l(k:i ~" (,·I . ~) \\' , ,:ith SII'Cl' t. l:kr\\'~ II. II. N)-l()~. OIl'" ,·,>,",,· ... ,i"g IHlllllil'nppt:u parking 

sighS III he I'l.lcld jll li mB (,'-llIc li I l':, jdclh l·. SIr. Jl1t! \11''; <.ht<llJa\ ""11 LIIl . . ,., ._ ... .... _ 

. Ther,' j..; ,. g:lragl' ,.11 rh,' prcml ~c:-: . hl)l\ l' \ t:r. Mrs. OU:ldi rdilleLi fhilt 1~1I1 is gL'ltillg 100 hig tor her 

10 l:a)T\ . illllt Ihe S!llllld Ill' Ihl." :2 : lr;I~'_' ,\"IIi' llTil ,'h.·~ Lilt : II' l' r!\II'c )1 " \."a~iL'r Ii')' IlL'r t" park in froml ,If Ihe n:sic.Jcll\."c. 

I"hl'rt: arl' CUIT.:"II.\" thfCl' (.Ih,', ' h.lIllh .. ;IPPl'd I'''r~ II\~ SP: ":l' ~ 'Illlh..: hJII~' k : al (,.f~x . h .. H) and II".U ~7'h Slr..:cl, 



S I A 1 ION COM9 LAIlfl uCH 

'/IIJ I ( \1'1'11<',1111 hkl 
1'12PORI IYPf. 

jn~l(lcnl R"j\,'"1 
WHeN "~I'OR rM 

jlltl~()IIIII''; . \ 

flMf Of OCCURHlNCf 

II III ~U 1\ \(I;'" 

Rt:POIWNB Of'ICFR 

K.\I.\lfI'IUI. \I.\IU ,11 .1 

OFFIC!..\L SWOR:\ POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
/1 .. 1111 \\ ('s! .'1 ~I Strr'l'f fkr" ~ II, [L ()I)4():! {70M) 7t)5 .. 5600 

IIUAIU)I·A(,. 

(1)·tI'.'I'1 

,,1 ' I II ,. 1),)' 1 I h ' I \\\ n (I 1011.111.' 
~\ .. : \J .~ :C'or 

$IARO 

INC~I'" 

11 .. 111111> 
HOW REC~IVED 

SIAlUS DATi 



5TAT10If CO/oOPLA'" r uc I. 

'm-l J "'Pl'h" <lIII J II,,) 
REPOfll TYr£ 

hh'llknl i<l'I'" n 
WHfH II(POATEO 

I I III ~IIII III <; : 
II~ O. OCCURRfHCF 

11 , )4) .~1I11 In.5: 

ASSISTING OFFiCeRS 

OFFlCI,\1. SWORr, POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
(,·HlI \\ L'~l .11,. Strl'l't Bl'l"\\'~· n. II. 61l .. lIn (70S) 71):'\-Sb()1l 

NF.LAILD CAO ,. 

( 1101" ' .' ·1'\ 

lil("'(I()"'OfO((IN% :HOIJ~fN(l SIA~fl""'M~l 

,,~'I \\ :-Ih r't Jt""\\1~ II. /,')~r)' 
H.6~U .' ,:C.O[ 

IX)'! • 

IHCIDEII I • 

J 1, 1 ~hJh 
HOW RECEIVED 

nil \ 'I~\\ ,r )Jr'l'a 

Sl.t,ruS DAn 

STAR. 



........ 02539 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Charles D. Lazzara 
Building Director 

norwyn, Illinois 60,102'0701 Telephona: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'1427 
IVIVW .berwyn· il.gov 

March 5, 2012 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Pennits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement 
Pennits issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of February, 2012 along 
with a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period. 

CDL:cr 
encs. 



Report OJ'B4ilding Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOl/day, March 05, 2012 

Name and Address 

George Kopicky 

JeffNerud 

Jose & Mariana Rivera 

Jessica & ~tor Rivera 

Wldia Pagoada 

Carl Knackst&11t 

Richard Neubauer 

Be/wee,,: 21112012 

3125 S. oak Park Avenue 

3512 S. Maple Avenue 

1909 S. Maple Avenue 

6416 W. 0g1fen Avenue 

1520 S. Clinloo Avenue 

3729 S. Highland Avenue 

3833 S. Gunderson Avenue 

Matthew R Colony & Kristin M.IC 1938 S. Maple Avenue 

Berwyn Parl< District 6509 W. 27th Place 

James S. Nightingale & Cafherine 2230 S. Grove Avenue 

JBP Berwyn Property U.C 

Jaime Orozco 

Peter Chavez 

( Bllildint! Pe""il Repo" ) 

5301 W. Cermak Road #B & C 

1819 S. Harvey Avenue 

2617 S. Ridgeland Avenue 

Aud 212912012 Cost Of 

Isslled Permit No. Improvements 

DEMO GARAGE, GARAGE SlAB, REAR STEPS, 
EXCAVATES AND INSTALL STONE. 

REMODEL KITCHEN - NEW COUNTER TOP, CABINETS 
AND SINK - REMODEL ATTIC - ADD BEDROOM AND S.S. 
BATHROOM 

ERECT A 2ND FLOOR ADDITION TO SINGLE FAMILY 
RES . FRT DODRMER TO REMAIN -INSTALL ELEC, 
FURNACE & AlC FOR 2ND FLR - ADO 1 BATHROOM - RE 
ROOF EXISTING FRT DORMER - INST PATIO DOOR ON 
REAR AT 2ND FLR REAR WITH WOOD RAILINGS 

21112012 Gar-B 7825-0 

2J2J2012 81dg-B 7826-0 

21712012 Bldg-B 7627-0 

NEW DAYCARE BUILD OUT IN EXISTING BLDG. TO ALSO 21912012 Bldg-B 7628-0 
INCLUDE PLUMBING, ELECTRIC & HEATING 

ERECT 2 CAR GARAGE ON EXISTING SLAB - 2.4 X 22 X 13- 211012012 Gar-B 7629-0 
4HGT 

INSTALL A NEW BATHROOM IN THE BASEMENT, 2116/2012 Bldg-8 7530-0 
REMODEL KITCHEN ON THE 1ST FLOOR, REMODEL 
EXISTING BATHROOM, INSTALL NEW TILES IN THE 
BATHROOM AND KITCHEN, REMOVE PANeliNG IN THE 
BASEMENT AND NEW DRYWALL, TEAR OFF AND 
RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND GARAGE - ICE AND WAT 

PLUMBING FOR BSMT BATH -INST EEJECTOR PIT, RlR 211712012 Bldg-B 7631-0 
TUB ON MAIN W/J ACUZZ I , TOILET MAIN FLR., ELEC 
OUTLETS & FIXTURES, TO CODE, RlR KITCHEN 
CABINETS, FRAME & DRYWALL BSMT. RlR AlllNT & 
EXT DOORS . 

DEMO AND REBUILD A 22' X 22' X 13'. 

DEMOLISH BLDG - ASBESTOS HAS ALREADY BEEN 
REMOVED. CALl FOR INSPECTION WHEN WORK IS 
COMPLETED. GAS & ELECTRIC HAVE BEEN CUT. 

COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF 4- TONS OF AlC - SPACE 
PACK SYSTEM - WITH ELECTRIC - 2 DEDICATED 
CIRCUITS 

PLUMBING & ELECTRIC RE INSPECTIONS 

ELECTRIC RE INSPECTION 

ELECTRIC & PLUMBING RE INSPECTIONS. NOT WORK 
IS TO BE DONE ON THIS RE INSP. PERMIT - THE 
PERMIT IS FOR RE INSPECTIONS ONLY ... . DRIG. 
P1..UMBING & ELECTRIC CONTRACTORS LICENSES HAVE 
EXPIRED FOR 2012. 

212112012 Gar-B 7632-0 

2122/2012 81dg-8 7633-0 

212912012 HVAC·B 7834-0 

21712012 Bldg-R 7567-3 

211712012 Gar-R 7580-1 

211512012 Bldg-R 7592-1 

$9,680.00 

$4,800,00 

$72,500.00 

$55,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$12,500.00 

$12.000.00 

$14.250.00 

$0.00 

$15,530.00 

$0.00 

SO.OO 

SO.OO 

Cost Of 

Permit 

$210.00 

$375.00 

52,125.00 

$3.409.99 

$280.00 

$890.00 

$640.00 

5330.00 

$0.00 

5365.00 

5100.00 

S50.00 

$100.00 

Pagelofl 



Report Of B~ilding Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 
Betweell: 21112012 Alld 212912012 

Name and Address 

13 Bui/ding Pe~mils Issu~d Durillg Period 

( Build;"g: PeNfli/ Repqn) 

Monday, March 05.2012 

Issued 

Cost Of 

Permit No. Improvemellts 

Totals • .... $106.460.00 

Cost Of 

Per", it 

$8,874.99 

PtlgtlofZ 



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/day, March 05, 2012 

Betwee,,: 21111012 Alld 212912012 

Bllildillg Permits Issued: 8 
Cost of Improvemellts: $156,800.00 

Dumpster Permits IsslIed: 10 
Cost of Improvements: $210.00 

Electrical Permits ISSIIed: 16 
Cost of Improvemellts: $19,802.00 

Fellce Permits Issued: 4 
Cost of Improvements: $3,010.00 

Garage Permits Issued: " Cost of Improvemellts: $34,130.00 

HVAC Permits IsslIed: 13 
Cost of Improvemellts: $48,974.00 

Local Ime.rovemellt Permits ISSlIed: 70 
Cost of Imp rovem e"ts: $721,729.00 

Plumbillg Permits IsslIed: 16 
Cost of Improvemellts: $45,835.00 

Roofing Permits Issued: 18 
Cost of Imp ro vem ell ts: $134,903.00 

Sigll Permits Issued: 6 
Cost of Improvemeuts: $39,320.00 

Total Permits: 165 Total Improvemellts: ~.112041713.00 

Fees Collected 
Building Permit $2,410.00 

____ final Building $2;420:00 

Local Improvement Permit $12,285.00 

Electrical Fees $380.00 

Electric (Underground) $50.00 

Electrical Service $150.00 

( BIII/dl"l ' Pl1rlllil Fn'1 RepDI'1) Page lof2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/t/oy, Morcll 05, 2012 

Between: 21112012 And 212912012 

Electrical Inspection $3.700.00 

Signs $1,415.00 

Footing Inspection $130.00 

Framing Inspection $1,305.00 

Inspection $2,730.00 

Fence Fees $105.00 

Plumbing Fees $725.00 

Plumbing Inspection $3,000.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $550.00 

Post Hole Inspection $165.00 

HVAC Permit $700.00 

HVAC Inspection $2,335.00 

Service Charge $2,410.00 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $495.00 

Dumpster $1,350.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $150.00 

Slab Inspection $65.00 

Stack Test $250.00 

Fine - Working Without Permit $150.00 

Roof Covering Fees $1,345.00 

Garage Permit $360.00 

Fire Department $850.00 

Health Department $100.00 

Plan Review Fee - w/Permjts $1,672.37 

I Total Fees Col/ected . . . . . $43,752.37 

( B"ildl"g: Perm I, F/!I!s Repol1 ) Page 10/2 



Permits Issued Monday, March 5, 2012 11:50AM 

For Period BegInning 21112012 And Ending 212912012 

• Sign 

• Roof 

OPium 

-Impr 

IlHVAC 

fl'SGar 

Feb 

59 Fence 

DElee 

DDump 

• Bldg 

0 25 75 

Permit Detail 

2012 FebrualY Bldg 8 
2012 FebflJalY Dump 10 
2012 FebrualY Elec 16 
2012 Febru81Y Fence 4 
2012 FebrualY Gar 4 
2012 FebrualY HVAC 13 
2012 FebflJ81Y Impr 70 
2012 FebrualY Plum 16 
2012 FebfualY Roof 18 
2012 FebnlalY Sign 6 

165 

Total'Permits /ssued- - 165 



Permits Issued Monday, March 5,2012 11:47 AM 

For Period Beginning 21112011 And Ending 212912012 

Feb '201 

Jan '201 

2~ 
~ ~'- .'.;:0 

l 

t. :J 

. Sign 

• Roof 

Dec '201 

c, 
1 

o Prelim 

Nov '201 
I 

1 
I 

POD 

Oct '201 1 1 
.Plum 

Sap '201 1 
Olmpr 

Aug 'Z01 1 
-HVAC 

Jut '201 1. f 

Jun 'Z01 

May'Z01 

,Iif! I 
I 

1 

III Fence 

.Bee 

Apr '201 1 . ODump 

Mar '201 1 I 
_Bldg 

Feb '201 1 ..... I .<> 
o 26 50 75 100 125 HiD 175 200 225 250 

Permit Detail 

2012 Febnwy 81dg 8 2011 Decembel Bldg 9 
2012 February Dump 10 2011 December Oump 3 
2012 February flee 18 2Gll December flee 24 
2012 Febfuary Fence 4 2011 Decembef Fence 8 
2012 Febnlary Gar 4 2011 DeeetNlef Gar 8 
2012 FeblU8l'( HVAC 13 2011 Decembel HVAC 14 
2012 February Impr 70 2G11 December Irnpr 96 
2012 Febfuary Plum 18 2G11 December Plum 18 
2012 February Roof 18 2011 December POD 1 
2G12 February Sign 8 2011 December Prelim 4 

165 2011 Oec8mber Roof 42 

2012 January BldQ 6 2Gll December Sign 1 

2012 January Dump 4 212 

2G12 J8IlWIIY Elee 2Q 2011 November Bldg 3 
2012 januarY Fence 2 2Gl1 November Dump 8 
2012 January Gar 1 2011 November EI&c 18 
2G12 january HVAC 15 2011 November Fence 9 
2012 January Irnpr 69 2011 November Gar 8 
2012 January Plum 17 2011 November HVAC 23 
2012 January PreUm 2 2011 November Imp!' 140 
2012 January Roof 23 2G11 NOV8f1lIIer Plum 23 
2G12 J8f\U8fY SI9n 8 2011 November POD 1 

167 2011 November PreUm 1 
2011 Novamber Roo' as 
2011 Novemllef Sign 8 

327 





Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 3933 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Collections and 
Licensing 

\~ ~W~U"St~t Berwyn, lIIinoiB 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910 
www.berwyn·il.gov 

March 8, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, IJIinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department for the month of February, 2012. Included are; storefronts, phone use only businesses 
as well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a 
license with a current status of Application Review/Pending as well as businesses waiting for 
inspections with a status of Inspections Pending . 

/ 
. -' " 'J 

.I / Resp~ctfu Ily, 

I 

iSusan Bradley 
! For John Wysocki 

! Finance Director 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN FEBRUARY, 2012 (STOREFRONTS) 

NAME 

I 
ADDRESS 

Capri Ristorante of Berwyn 
I 

6611 W. Roosevelt Road 

Make It Personal, LlC 3246 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Excalibur Tattoo, Inc. 
I 

2913 S. Harlem Avenue 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Robert Rovito 

Jane M. Balek 

William G. Leinberger 

COMMENTS 

Restaurant & Bar (708) 637-4085 

Gift Shop (70B) 715~105 

Body Art (708) 637-4146 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN FEBRUARY, 2012 ( PHONE USE ONLY) 

NAME ADDRESS 

Coral Reef Enterprises 747 Boughton, Bolingbrook 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Barry Selitzky 

COMMENTS 

Vendor 



BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR FEBRUARY, 2012 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

CORP. NAME OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME 

BND Properties 13035 Western,Blue Island BND Properties 

JWR Electric Service 2100 56th Ct., Cicero John Wayne Rocks 

V-Tek Electric Co. 985 Mensching, Roselle V-Tek Electric Co. 

Green Energy Improvement 1107 Bridge, Yorkville Carnegie Credit Corp. 

Maintenance R Us 3241 Albany, Chicago Maintenance R Us, Inc. 

Toro Builders Corp. 5412A Roosevelt, Chicago Toro Builders, Corp. 

United Remodelers'& 
Builders, Inc. 5556 Canfield, Chicago United Remadelers & Builders 

Tom's Mechjanical System 244 Harding, Grayslake Tom's Mechanical Systems 

Hoffman Plumbing, Inc. 9101 26th, Brookfield Hoffman Plumbing, Inc. 

Presidential Construction 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Carpentry) 

Contractor (Electrical) 

Contractor (Electrical) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (General) 

Contractor (HVAC) 

Contractor (Plumbing) 

& Roofing,lnc. 8507 Oscel09a, Niles Presidential Constr & Roofing, Inc Contractor (Roofing) 

All Clear Sewer 248 Depot, Antioch All Clear Sewer & Plumbing, Inc. Contractor (Sewer Diggerllnstaller) 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, Morch 08,1011 

Application Review 
---

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Raymond's Tacos alld Burr/tos (708) 12365 
640 I W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses ....••. • 

Page # .•.... , .. I 



Business Directory By Category For: Tlwrsdtly, March 08,2011 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 
.------.. ~===::------====---=---===~----=== 

Allt/Jes Illvestmelll (708) 795-2909 12367 

6847 W. Cermak Road Berwyn lL 60402 7/812010 

Ltlglliappe, LLC (312) 6SI-2037 11541 
2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn lL 60402 7/8/20 I 0 

Total Businesses ........ 2 

( l)usin¢$5 DirCClOI)I By Calogory ) 
Page'll ....••••. I 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursduy, Murclt 08, 2012 

Inspections Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID# _ _ _ _ r.-_~ 

A vall,a COll/raelors Illc. (708) 810-0139 13030 
6243 W. 26th St. Suite A Berwyn IL 60402 2J 1612012 

Berwyn Liqllida/ors (708) 355-0790 13036 
6609 W. Stanley Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 212112012 

Enterprise Rell/-a- Car (708) 749-2000 11778 
6301 W. Ogen Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 9/29/2011 

Femolldo Filelltes D.B.A. Rober/o's Place 13011 
3244 S. OakPark A venue Berwyn IL 60402 2/112012 

K ' Naturallllc. (708) 788-7900 11533 
6610 W. Cennak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 6/912011 

MlIlIOZ Medical Cellter LLC (708) 484-2600 12702 
3 100 South Oak Park A venue Berwyn IL 60402 8/22120 II 

Pay Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965 
6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 411120 II 

Roosevelt Bar Illc. (708) 393-2596 12725 
7005 W. Roosevelt Road. Berwyn [L 60402 11/1/2011 

TaqllerJa EI Palellque Ille. 13049 
1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 212312012 

Ullloll Arms Compauy (708) 646-5605 12366 
6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8/3012010 

Total Businesses ........ 10 

( Bu<mcss Duectof)' By CaICIIIlf)' ) 
Page # ........ . I 



Board of Directors 

Executive Officers 

Dan Lane, 
President 

Debi Suchy, 
VICe President 

Kathy O'Coooor, 
SeaetalY 

Dolty Konopka, 
RecOfding SecretalY 

AI Kveton, 
Treasurer 

• •• • • 

Board Members 

Angelo AnnOfeno 

Judl8iagl 

Bob Fejt 

Stan Aelds 

Jim Irmis 

Charlie Juister 

MalY Karasek 

Jamie Kucera 

Joan Maul 

Rosann Nicholson 

Jose Ramirez 

Amy Trejo 

Darlene Yoder 

Denise zabojnik 

Joanne Zendol 

South Berwyn Educa ion Founda ion 
3401 S. Gunderson, Berwyn, IL 60402 

708·795-2300 
www.bsd100.orglfoundation 

Dear Mayor Lovero and Berwyn City Council Members, 

The South Berwyn Education Foundation would like to thank you very much 
for the past years that you have approved the use of Janura Park for the 
Kelly Miller Circus. 

Due to the overwhelming interest and success of the circus, The SBEF would 
like to plan the date for the circus, In the fall of 2012. We would like to ask 
for your permission to hold the Circus on Friday, September 7, 2012. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration in approving this event. We 
appreciate the cooperation that the City of Berwyn, Berwyn Recreation Dept. 
and Berwyn's police and fire departments have always provided for us . 

Sincerely, 

Dan Lane, PreSident, SBEF, 224·531-7200 

Kathy O'Connor, Secretary, SBEF, 708·214--2084 

March 2012 



March 3, 2012 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of the City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Attention: Mr. Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

Gentlemen: 

We, the officers and members of the Maria SS. Lauretana Society, a religious organization, 
and not for profit, once again wish to submit to you our annual request for pennission to hold 
our annual Feast honoring the Blessed Virgin (Our Lady of Loretto), at the Morton West High 
School Parking Lot. 2400 S. Hal1em Ave. in the City of Berwyn. We are very happy to 
announce that pennission has already been granted by the Morton High School, District 201 
Board of Education. 

This will be our 1121h annual Feast, honoring our Patron Saint. The dates in question are 
Labor Day Weekend, August 31 September1 ,2,3,2012 ( Labor Day Weekend). Sunday, 
September 2nd, we plan a fireworks display, as in the past, to show our sincere appreciation to 
the City of Berwyn and its fine citizens. 

Naturally, all Fire and Police protection, along with necessary insurance will be cared for by our 
SOCiety. As in the past, certificates of insurance will be sent to the City Clerk's office prior to 
the festivals dates. 

We hope that the City of Berwyn City Council will once again see their way clear in granting us 
pennission to conduct this most beautiful tradition. If permission is granted, I would appreciate 
that all necessary permits be mailed to my home. 

-3#t¥~~ 
Carl J. Reina, Chairman 
2943 S. Maple Avenue 
Berwyn, IL. 60402 

• 

Home: (708) 749-2114 

• 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: , Sandy Cervenka 
Sent: \( 1 Wednesday, March 07. 2012 7:15 AM 
To: ~ Thomas J. Pavlik 
Cc: Pastor Damon; Judith Via 
Subject: Church rummage sale 

First Baptist Church of Berwyn Is holding a rummage sale on Saturday, April 21 from 9 am - 2 pm. It will be outside, 
unless it rains. This will benefit Girl Scout Troop 4402, also from Berwyn who are raIsing funds to attend the 100111 

Anniversary of GSUSA In Washington, DC in June. 

Thank you, 

Sandy Cervenka 
Board Chair 
First BaptIst Church of Berwyn 
6916 W. 34th 
Berwyn, Il60402 

1 



, BERWYN MAIN STREET 

M~ili7.~12 '~P"'k&m\A-
Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Cinco de Mayo on Main Street, Restaurant Crawl. 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council 

The BMS Promotions Committee (PR) has taken em the task of promoting Cermak Road through various 
events. Each event that is hosted. has been sponsored by the participating businesses along Cernu.k Road, 
allowing US to showcase Cermak. Road and the city of Berwyn to the event spectators. In]anuary the BMS 
board of directors approved the work-plan for 2012, which included a restaurant crawl. BMS is excited to bring 
this opportunity to an the restaurants willing to participate as well as local bakeries. ice cream shops and bars. 
The PR Comminee has set a goal of having at least fifteen business participants with the goal to scU at least two 
thousand tickets. 

Cinco De Mayo is an event that celebrates the Mexican heritage not only in Mexico but also nationally. Main 
Street has a vast variety of businesses that bring out traditional Meman £lavors from across the country; we 
Nlve bakeries that specialize in Mexican traditional pastries as well as ice cream shops that bring their 
hometown flavors to Berwyn. 

BMS will work with all participating businesses to insure proper insunnce requirement are met. 

The promotions committee is asking for the City of Berwyn's cooperation by providing the fonowing service(s) 
on Saturday, May 5, 2012: 

Police presence along Cecrnak Road. (A detailed list of all participating locations will be provided to the BPD 
two weeks priOI to event). 

We look forward to continuing our revitalization along on Cermak Rd. and working with the City of Berwyn. 

~ 
Executive Director 
Berwyt\ Main Street 

BERWYN MAIN STREET 

(, T!.3 W<:«c C~'rntJk itO.IJ 
IkrwYIl. IlJlll01~ ()()~ 12 

7411-141-;4 HOlO 
l>t-n'Tlllllalll<.lTt't·( n~ 

All IIhlloi~ M.1I1l ~tr<·,'{ I'rogr.1I 1l 


	web-a
	web-b

